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efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493135017922 

Form990 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0047 

~ 
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 

benefit trust or private foundation) 2010 
Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service ~The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

A For the 2010 calendar year or tax year beginning 07-01-2010 and ending 06-30-2011 , 
B Check If applicable C Name of organization D Employer identification number 

Genesys Regional Medical Center 
1 Address change 38-2377821 

1 Name change 
DOing Business As 

E Telephone number 

1 Initial return Number and street (or PO box If maillS not delivered to street address) I Room/suite (810) 603-8995 

1 Terminated One Genesys Parkway 

G Gross receipts $ 450,667,185 1 Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 

1 Application pending 
Grand Blanc, MI 484398065 

F Name and address of prinCipal officer H(a) Is thiS a group return for affillates 7 1 Yes P- No 
Karen Aldridge-Eason 
One Genesys Parkway 

H(b) Are all affiliates Included? 1 Yes 1 No 
Grand Blanc, MI 484398065 

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions) 

P- 501(c)(3) 1 1 4947(a)(1) or 1527 
H(c) Group exemption number ~ 0928 

I Tax-exempt status 501(c) ( ) "'II1II (Insert no ) 

J Website: ~ www genesys org 

K Form of organization P- Corporation 1 Trust 1 ASSOCiation 1 Other ~ L Year of fomnatlon 1997 I M State of legal domicile MI 

:F. .. _. Summary 

1 Briefly deSCribe the organization's mission or most Significant activities 
PrOVides patient/emergency services and medical/patient education programs to the community .., 

~ 

~ 
~ 2 C heck thiS box ~ Ifthe organization discontinued ItS operations or disposed of more than 25% of ItS net assets eo 
~ 3 Numberofvotlng members ofthe governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14 
>Ci 
q,. 4 Number of Independent voting members ofthe governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 4 11 
oJ.> 

~ 5 Total number of Individuals employed In calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,718 

~ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 607 

7a Tota I unrelated bus I ness revenue from Part V I II, column (C), line 12 7a 1,400,589 

b Net unrelated bUSiness taxable Income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -9,977 

Prior Year Current Year 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h) 779,257 1,127,798 

~ 9 P rogra m service revenue (P a rt V II I, line 2 g) 439,485,893 427,838,545 c 
'l! 

10 Investment Income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d ) 10,165,876 16,019,805 :;.. ..,. 
0:: 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 2,427,806 2,533,902 

12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 
12) 452,858,832 447,520,050 

13 Grants and Similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3 ) 612,911 20,081,536 

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0 

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 

* 5-10) 221,275,174 223,252,126 

'" ,- 16a Profess lona I fundra IS I ng fees (P a rt I X, col umn (A), II ne 11 e) 0 0 a; 

~ b Total fundralslng expenses (Part IX, column (0), line 25) ~O 

17 Other expenses (P art I X, column (A), lines 11 a-11 d, 1lf- 24f) 219,466,004 205,597,712 

18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 441,354,089 448,931,374 

19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 11,504,743 -1,411,324 

t5~ Beginning of Current 
End of Year 

~~ Year 
q..<'I: 

~~ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 396,927,960 416,031,316 

<tog 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 430,132,061 364,180,097 

ZL.! 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 -33,204,101 51,851,219 

• :.F-l i.' • Signature Block 
Under penalties of perJury, I declare that I have examined thiS return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any 
knowledge. 

~ 12012-05-14 

Sign Signature of officer Date 

Here 

~ 
Chnsto~her Palazzolo CFO - Genes:z:s Health S:z:stem 
Type or pnnt name and title 

Pnnt/Type I Preparer's signature I Date I Check If self- PTIN 
preparer's name Matthew Montgomery Matthew Montgomery employed. r 

Paid Flmn's name • Deloltte Tax LLP 
Flmn's EIN • Preparer 

Use Only 
Flmn's address ~ 250 East Fifth Street SUite 1900 Phone no • (513) 784-

CinCinnati, OH 45202 7100 

May the IRS diSCUSS thiS return With the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) P- Yes 1 No 

For Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the se arate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 2 
IHIOi Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part III 

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission 

Genesys Regional Medical Center (GRMC) IS a 441 licensed bed hospital which Includes a level II emergency trauma center The mission 
values gUiding GRMC are Service ofthe Poor, Reverence, Integrity, Wisdom, Creativity, and Dedication GRMC provides essential 
healthcare services such as Inpatient, outpatient, emergency serVices, along with a medical education program and patient education 
program that serve the general community 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dUring the year which were not listed on 
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0 

I" Yes P- No 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how It conducts, any program 
services 7 I" Yes P- No 

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0 

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each ofthe organization's three largest program services by expenses 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and 
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

4e 

(Code ) (Expenses $ 354,240,525 Including grants of $ 20,081,536) (Revenue $ 412,791,774 ) 

Hospital Net Patient Service Revenue - Hospital Net Patient Service Revenue - GRMC has 441 licensed beds (378 acute, 32 rehabilitation, and 31 bassinets) which 
resulted In providing 105,408 patient days of care, 22,059 patient discharges, which equaled a 704% occupancy percentage In addition, GRMC had 2,385 
delivenes, 70,015 emergency VISitS which Included both the East and West Flint campuses, the hospital has 23 surgery sUites which totalled 17,328 surgenes (both 
I/P & O/P), and 303 Open Heart procedures 

(Code ) (Expenses $ 21,539,606 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 13,920,486 ) 

Medical Education Program - the program Included the follOWing specialties along with the associated number of ReSidents/Interns Traditional Internship (10), 
Dermatology (3), Emergency MediCine (28), ENT (5), Family Practice (39), General Surgery (18), Internal MediCine (30), OB/GYN (12), Orthopedic Surgery (15), 
Opthamology (3), Rad lology (12), Fellowships Gastroenterology (4 ), Hematology/Oncology (3), and Pulmonary /Cntlcal Care (4) This resulted In 139 full-time 
ReSident/Intern equivalents 

(Code ) (Expenses $ Includ Ing grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

Other program services (Describe In Schedule 0 ) 

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

Total program service expenses~$ 375,780,131 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) 

.~.''''JI Checklist of Required Schedules 

1 I s the orga nlzatlon desc rlbed In section 501 (c )(3) or 4947 (a )(1) (other tha n a private foundatlon)7 If "Yes," 
complete Schedule A~ 

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructlon)7 ~ 
3 Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to 

ca ndldates for public office 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 

4 Section 501(e)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbYing activities, or have a section 501 (h) 
election In effect dUring the tax year7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part II 

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part 
III 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the 
right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts 7 If "Yes," complete 

7 

8 

Schedule 0, Part I~ 
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part II~ 
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 7 If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 0, Part I I I ~ . 

9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed In Part X, or 
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation servlces 7 If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 0, Part I~ . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In term, permanent,or quasl­
endowments 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part ~ 

11 If the organization's answerto any ofthe following questions IS 'Yes/then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, 
VIII, IX, or X as applicable 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, bUildings, and equipment In Part X, IIne10 7 If "Yes,"complete 
Schedule 0, Part VI.~ 

b Did the organization report an amount for Investments-other seCUrities In Part X, line 12 that IS 5% or more of 
ItS tota I assets reported In Part X, II ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part VII.~ 

e Did the organization report an amount for Investments-program related In Part X, line 13 that IS 5% or more of 
ItS tota I assets reported In Part X, II ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part VII I.~ 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that IS 5% or more of ItS total assets 
reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part IX.~ 

e Did the orga nlzatlon report a n a mount for other Iia bilities In Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part X. ~ 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year Include a footnote that 
addresses the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete 
Schedule 0, Part X.~ 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year7 If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 0, Parts XI, XI I, and XI I I ~ 

b Was the organization Included In consolidated, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year7 If 
"Yes," and If the organization answered 'No'to line 12a, then completing Schedule 0, Parts XI, XII, and XII I IS optlona 
~ 

13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(II)7 If "Yes, "complete Schedule E 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside ofthe United States 7 • 

I 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundralslng, business, and program 
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV • ~ 

15 

Page 3 

Yes No 

Yes 
1 

2 Yes 

No 
3 

No 
4 

5 

6 No 

7 No 

No 

I • I I No 

10 Yes 

lla Yes 

llb Yes 

lle No 

lld Yes 

lle Yes 

llf Yes 

12a No 

12b Yes 

13 No 

14a Yes 

14b Yes 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any I 
~ No 

organization or entity located outside the U S 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 1.:lJI !-_1_5~~_~~ __ 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to I 
Individuals located outside the U S 7 If "Yes" complete Schedule F Parts III and IV . ~ 16 

16 
No , , 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundralslng services on 17 No 
Part I X, col umn (A), II nes 6 and 11 e 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundralslng event gross Income and contributions on Part 
VIII, lines 1c and 8a 7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part II 18 No 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a 7 If 19 No 
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III 

20a Did the orga nlzatlon operate one or more hos pita Is 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule H ~ 20a Yes 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach ItS audited financial statement to thiS return 7 Note. Some Form 20b Yes 
990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see Instructions) 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) 

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . ~ 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to Individuals In the United States 
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes, "complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . ~ 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation ofthe 
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule] . ~ 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 
as ofthe last day ofthe year, that was Issued after December 31,2002? If "Yes," answer Imes 24b-24d and 
complete Schedule K. If "No," go to Ime 25 . 

b Did the organization Invest any proceeds oftax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? • 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dUring the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? • 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dUring the year? • 

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with 
a disqualified person dUring the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . ~ 

b Is the organization aware that It engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any ofthe organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . ~ 

24a 

24b 

24c 

24d 

25a 

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or I I I 
~~~~~;'I~led person outstanding as ofthe end ofthe organization's tax year? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, ~ 26 

26 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial I I I 
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an Individual? If "Yes," 27 
complete Schedule L, Part II I. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ~ 

27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one ofthe following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV 
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part 
IV . ~ 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule L, Part IV . ~ 

28a 

28b Yes 

cAn entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was I I I 
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ~ 28c Yes 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M 29 

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contrl butlons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 30 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, 
Part I . 31 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of ItS net assets? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule N, Part I I . 32 

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 3017701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part I . ~ 33 

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, I I I 
and V, Ime 1 . ~ 34 Yes 

35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 
meaning of section 512(b)(13)7If"Yes,"completeScheduleR,Par tV,line2 . ~ p-Ves INo 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related 
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Ime 2 . ~ 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of ItS activities through an entity that IS not a related organization 
and that IS treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part VI ~ 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations In Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 and 19? 
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 

35 Yes 

36 

37 

Page 4 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) 

I@'" Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part V 

la Enterthe number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-O- Ifnotappllcable 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included In line 1a Enter-O- If not applicable 

la 

lb 

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable 

Page 5 

Yes No 

233 

o 

gaming (gambling) winnings to prize Wlnners 7 lc 
f----+----f---

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this 
return 2a 

b If at least one IS reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns 7 

3,718 

2b Yes 
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a IS greater than 250, you may be required to e-flle (see Instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more dUring the 
year7 

b If "Yes ," has It filed a Form 9 9 0 -T for this yea r7 If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule 0 

4a At any time dUring the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, seCUrities account, or other financial 
account)? 

b If "Yes," enterthe name ofthe foreign country ~ ____________________________ I 
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dUring the tax year7 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that It was or IS a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactlon 7 

c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductlble 7 

b If "Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

3a 

3b 

4a 

Sa 

Sb 

Sc 

6a 

were not tax deductlble 7 6b 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

~--+---~----
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $7 5 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 
services provided to the payor7 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor ofthe value ofthe goods or services provlded 7 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was required to 
fll e Form 8 2 8 2 7 

d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dUring the year 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit 
contract? 

f Did the organization, dUring the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as 

7a No 

7b 

7c No 

7e No 

7f No 

requlred7 7g 
f----=---+----f---

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a 
Form 1 0 9 8 - C 7 7h 

8 
~--+---~---­

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section S09(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did 
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess 
business holdings at any time dUring the year7 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person 7 

10 Section SOl(c)(7) organizations. Enter 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part VIII, line 12 

b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 
facilities 

11 Section SOl(c)(12) organizations. Enter 

I lOa I 
lOb 

a Gross Income from members or shareholders lla 
f-----+---------------~ 

b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them) llb L-_-L _________ ~ 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In lieu of Form 10417 

112b I year 
b If "Yes," enter the amount oftax-exempt Interest received or accrued dUring the 

13 Section SOl(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans In more than one state 7 

Note. See the Instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule 0 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization IS required to maintain by the states 
In which the organization IS licensed to Issue qualified health plans 

c Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 

13b 

13c 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services dUring the tax year7 

b If "Yes ," has It filed a Form 7 2 0 to report these payments 7 If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule 0 

8 

9a 

9b 

12a 

13a 

14a No 

14b 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 6 

I@.'" Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 
a "No" response to lines Sa, Sb, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule 
o. See instructions. 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part VI 

Section A Governing Body and Management 

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 
year la 14 

b Enter the number of voting members Included In line 1 a, above, who are 
Independent lb 11 

2 Old any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any 
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

3 Old the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervIsion of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 

4 Old the organization make any significant changes to ItS governing documents since the prior Form 990 was 
filed? 

5 Old the organization become aware dUring the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 

6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members ofthe 
governing body? 

b Are any decIsions ofthe governing body subJect to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 

8 Old the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dUring the 
year by the following 

a The governing body? 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf ofthe governing body? 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed In Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses In Schedule 0 

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal 
Revenue Code.) 

lOa Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 

b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those ofthe organization? 

lla Has the organization provided a copy ofthls Form 990 to all members of ItS governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe In Schedule 0 the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If "No,"go to Ime 13 

b A re officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give rise 
to conflicts? 

c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 
describe In Schedule 0 how this IS done 

13 Does the organization have a written whlstleblower policy? 

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

15 Old the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by 
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation ofthe deliberation and decIsion? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, ortop management official 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule 0 (See Instructions) 

16a Old the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a JOint venture or similar arrangement with a 
taxable entity dUring the year? 

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requIring the organization to evaluate ItS 
participation In JOint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 

Section C. Disclosure 
17 List the States with which a copy ofthls Form 990 IS required to be flled~ 

Yes No 

2 No 

3 No 

4 No 

5 No 

6 Yes 

7a Yes 

7b Yes 

8a Yes 

8b Yes 

9 No 

Yes No 

lOa No 

lOb 

lla Yes 

12a Yes 

12b Yes 

12c Yes 

13 Yes 

14 Yes 

15a Yes 

15b Yes 

16a Yes 

16b No 

---------------------------------------------
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ItS Form 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c) 

(3)s only) available for public Inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply 

I" Own website I" Another's website P- Upon request 

19 Describe In Schedule 0 whether (and If so, how), the organization makes ItS governing documents, conflict of 
Interest POliCY, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table 

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number ofthe person who possesses the books and records ofthe organization ~ 

Randy Kummler 
5445 All Drive 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I 484395 19 3 
(810) 603-8995 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) 

Ubi"';. Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 
Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part VII 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

Page 7 

.17 

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending With or Within the organization's 
tax year 
.. List all ofthe organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount 
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid 

.. List all ofthe organization's current key employees, If any See Instructions for definition of "key employee" 

.. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee) 
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations 

.. List all ofthe organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations 

.. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations 

List persons In the follOWing order Individual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest 
compensated employees, and former such persons 

I C heck this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee 

(A) 
Name and Title 

(1) Karen Aldndge-Eason 
Chairperson 
(2) Jeffrey Tippett 
Vice Chairperson 

(3) John Anderson 
Secretary 
(4) Joyce Bolo 
Treasurer 

(5) Anita Abrol 
Trustee 
(6) Norman Burrell 
Trustee 

(7) Sr Betty Granger 
Trustee 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 
(describe 
hours 

for 
related 
organizations 

In 
Schedule 

0) 

50 

50 

50 

50 

50 

50 

50 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

oDI 
- :30:15 
:::! 

A 'Q.::o 
~ oD ~~ ~ v-

a 2 oI> 
Q ::: oD° 0 
~ (') "D :::! 

-" - ~ 0" u 

~ v- <D 
oI> ::; 

~ oI> 'b 

cr.- a 
cr.- i[:o 

---..9:... 

x x 

x x 

x x 

x x 

x 

x 

x 

(D) (E) (F) 
Reportable Reportable Estimated 

compensation compensation amount of other 
from the from related compensation 

organization (W- organizations from the 
2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and 

" Q 

MISC) related 
organizations 

:::! 
-" 
ol-' ..., 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(8) Dara Headnck DO Sch 0 
Trustee 5000 x 129,950 0 28,715 

(9) Wendy Johnson 
Trustee 
(10) James Kure MD 
Trustee 

(11) Mark Piper 
Trustee 
(12) Kenneth Stelbel MD Sch 0 
Trustee 

(13) KeVin Williams 
Trustee 
(14) Mark Taylor end 0111 
Trustee, GHS Pres & CEO(Sch 0) 

(15) Elizabeth Aderholdt start 0211 
Trustee, GHS Pres & CEO(Sch 0) 
(16) Chnstopher Palazzolo Sch 0 
GHS CFO (end 4/11), GHS COO 

50 x 

50 x 

50 x 

5000 x 

50 x 

5000 x x 

5000 x x 

5000 x 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

213,254 0 34,891 

0 0 0 

1,023,190 0 25,089 

441,570 0 103,376 

403,954 0 68,870 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) Page 8 
1m"~'"~ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) 
Name and Title 

(E) 
Reportable 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 
(describe 
hours 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC) 

compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W- 2/1099-

(17) Nancy Haywood start 0511 
GHS Chief Financial Officer (Sch 0) 

(18) James Bonnette MD end 0311 
Chief Medical Officer 

(19) Tamara Saunaltls End 0311 
VP of Human Resources 

(20) Joy Flnkenblner 
VP Prof & Support Srvcs 

(21) Jennifer Montgomery End 0211 
VP of Nurs/CNO 

(22) Charles Husson DO start 0601 
VP of Patient Safety/Reliability 

(23) Nick Buttar MD 
PhysIcian 

(24) Linda Hotchkiss MD 
Chief Learning Officer 

(25) Charles Rollison DO 
PhysIcian 

(26) James Lindemulder DO 
PhysIcian 

(27) Kenneth Yokosawa MD 
PhysIcian 

(28) Pam Cislo 
VP of Nurslng/CNO 

1b Sub-Total 

for 
related 
organizations 

In 
Schedule 

0) 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

5000 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 

x 164,866 

x 381,254 

x 230,162 

x 166,111 

x 200,763 

x 187,383 

x 425,939 

x 344,434 

x 321,320 

x 257,500 

x 242,648 

x 169,876 

5,304,174 

2 Total number of Individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organlzatlon~118 

MISC) 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee 

on line 1 a 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such individual 

4 For any Individual listed on line 1 a, IS the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
orga nlzatlon a nd related orga nlzatlons greater tha n $150,000 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such 

individual 

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual for 

services rendered to the orga nlzatlon 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such person 

Section B. Independent Contractors 
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A) (8) 
Name and business add ress DeScription of services 

Great La kes Anesthesia Assoc PC 
2432 Genesys Parkway Anesthesia Services 
Grand Blanc, MI 48439 

Genesee Medical Imaging PC 
2325 Stonebndge Dr Rad lology Services 
Flint, MI 48532 

Candescent Healing 
32 Elm Place Wound Care Services 
Rye,NY 10580 

Genesys PHO LLC 
307 E Court St Mgmnt Services - Contracting 
Flint, MI 48502 

Hall Render William Heath PC 
39778 Treasury Center Legal Services 
Chicago, IL 60694 

2 Total number of Independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 
$100,000 In compensation from the organization ~35 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

3 

4 

5 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization and 

related 
organizations 

35,478 

78,190 

32,875 

21,868 

21,814 

16,201 

38,780 

21,669 

31,565 

39,080 

39,396 

29,217 

667,074 

Yes No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

(C) 
Compensation 

8,077,375 

2,571,675 

2,449,028 

1,385,236 

1,020,550 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 9 

l~iIIl"'jI"~ Statement of Revenue 
(A) (8) (C) (D) 

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue 
exempt business exc I uded 
function revenue from 
revenue tax 

under 
sections 

512, 
513, or 

514 

~$ la Federated campaigns la 
CC 
2:;::1 b Membership dues lb 
0')0 
~E e Fundralslng events le .......,(t 

=~ c-;..;:::: d Related organizations ld 1,085,044 

.......,.,·e 
Govemment grants (contnbutlons) le C"::;; e 

0 
"- "- Ali other contnbutlons, giftS, grants, and ]:: f lf 42,754 

similar amounts not Included above 
";:: 0 Noncash contnbutlons Included In lines 1a-lf $ 

~"E 
9 

h Total. Add lines 1a-lf ... 1,127,798 (,)(1:: 

(],l BUSiness Code 
:::; 
c 2a 1,126,285 
~ Net Patient Revenue 621990 412,095,835 410,969,550 

~ b Medical Education 611710 13,920,486 13,920,486 
q.. 
<.;> e Rental Income 532000 1,339,848 1,339,848 
S; .... d Investment - JV'S 900003 482,376 482,376 £, 
C 

e 

~ f All other program service revenue 
v 
0 
&: 9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f .... 427,838,545 

3 Investment Income (Including dividends, Interest 

and other similar amounts) ... 13,132,327 
13,132,327 

4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ... 
5 Royalties ... 

(I) Real (II) Personal 

6a Gross Rents 211,511 

b Less rental 201,438 
expenses 

e Renta I Income 10,073 
or (loss) 

d Net rental Income or (loss) ... 10,073 10,073 

(I) Securities (11)Other 

7a Gross amount 2,851,095 2,982,080 
from sales of 
assets other 
than Inventory 

b Less cost or 2,945,697 
other baSIS and 
sales expenses 

e Gain or (loss) 2,851,095 36,383 

d Net gain or (loss) ... 2,887,478 2,887,478 

ev Sa Gross Income from fundralslng events 
::::I (not Including 
¥ $ :> 
ev of contributions reported on line 1c) 

a:: See Part IV, line 18 ... 
~ a 
.c - b Less direct expenses b 0 

e Net Income or (loss) from fundralslng events ... 
9a Gross Income from gaming activities See Part IV, line 19 a 

b Less direct expenses b 

e Net Income or (loss) from gaming activities ... 
lOa Gross sales of Inventory, less 

returns and allowances 

a 

b Less cost of goods sold b 

e Net Income or (loss) from sales of Inventory ... 
Miscellaneous Revenue BUSiness Code 

lla Cafeteria 722210 1,800,863 1,800,863 

bTelephone & TV Income 517000 135,145 135,145 

e Vending Machine Income 900099 86,219 86,219 

d A II other revenue 501,602 264,231 237,371 

e Total. Add lines lla-11d ... 2,523,829 

12 Total revenue. See Instructions ... 
447,520,050 1,400,589 

426,712,260 18,279,403 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 10 
IUMi.:i Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. 
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (8) (C) and (D) , , 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (8) (e) (D) 

7b, 8b, 9b, and lOb of Part VIII. Total expenses Program service Management and Fu nd ra ISing 
expenses general expenses expenses 

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations 
In the U S See Part IV, line 21 

20,081,536 20,081,536 

2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals In the 
U S See Part IV, line 22 

3 Grants and other assistance to governments, 
organizations, and Individuals outside the U S See 
Part IV, lines 15 and 16 

4 Benefits paid to or for members 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and 
key employees 3,461,115 316,997 3,144,118 

6 Compensation not Included above, to disqualified persons 
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons 
described In section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

7 Other salaries and wages 173,286,578 154,807,136 18,479,442 

8 Pension plan contributions (Include section 401(k) and section 
403(b) employer contributions) 16,229,343 14,517,539 1,711,804 

9 Other employee benefits 20,020,811 17,909,099 2,111,712 

10 Payroll taxes 10,254,279 9,172,700 1,081,579 

a Fees for services (non-employees) 
Management 4,473,929 4,473,929 

b Legal 1,122,060 1,122,060 

c Accounting 631,149 631,149 

d LobbYing 

e Profess lona I fundra IS I ng services See Part IV, Ime 17 

f Investment management fees 

9 Other 25,834,176 21,590,497 4,243,679 

12 AdvertiSing and promotion 1,492,025 99,671 1,392,354 

13 Office expenses 8,427,253 5,917,675 2,509,578 

14 Information technology 17,963,517 5,927,961 12,035,556 

15 Royalties 

16 Occupancy 16,507,074 14,810,823 1,696,251 

17 Travel 46,773 17,396 29,377 

18 Payments oftravel or entertainment expenses for any federal, 
state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 396,648 215,750 180,898 

20 Interest 

21 Payments to affiliates 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 9,246,267 8,321,640 924,627 

23 Ins ura nce 2,391,650 1,870,810 520,840 

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List 
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of 
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24fexpenses on Schedule a ) 

a Med/Surg Supplies 50,297,665 50,243,742 53,923 ° 
b P urc hased Services 20,845,754 10,988,753 9,857,001 ° 
c Bad Debts 14,744,087 14,744,087 ° ° 
d Patient Drug Costs 11,572,487 11,572,487 ° ° 
e Allocated S & W/Beneflt 5,310,449 5,065,109 245,340 ° 
f A II other expenses 14,294,749 7,588,723 6,706,026 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 448,931,374 375,780,131 73,151,243 ° 
26 Joint costs. Check here ~ ilffollowlng 

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete thiS line only Ifthe 
organization reported In column (B) JOint costs from a 
combined educational campaign and fundralslng solicitation 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 11 

Im.:4 Balance Sheet 
(A) (8) 

Beginning of year End of year 

1 Cas h-non-Interest- bea ring 554,427 1 395,056 

2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 140,472,529 2 121,528,677 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 

4 Accounts receivable, net 36,645,077 4 46,647,810 

5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and 
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of 

Schedule L 5 

6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1 )), 
persons described In section 4958(c)(3 )(B), and contributing employers, and 
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 
organizations (see Instructions) 

I,h Schedule L 6 -cJ) 

'-'" 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 6,901,603 7 3,213,884 
I,/> 

« 8 Inventories for sale or use 5,355,781 8 4,690,902 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 4,121,951 9 14,669,064 

lOa Land, bUildings, and equipment cost or other basIs Complete 362,258,706 
Part VI of Schedule 0 lOa 

b Less accumulated depreciation lOb 199,252,961 168,783,828 10c 163,005,745 

11 Investments-publicly traded seCUrities 11 

12 Investments-other seCUrities See Part IV, line 11 27,949,798 12 37,311,650 

13 I nvestments-progra m- related See Part IV, line 11 631,393 13 452,779 

14 Intangible assets 14 2,073,549 

15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 5,511,573 15 22,042,200 

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 396,927,960 16 416,031,316 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 37,387,073 17 38,762,230 

18 Grants payable 18 

19 Deferred revenue 1,315,515 19 1,319,479 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20 
'.I' 

.9! 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule 0 21 
=: 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key -:.c employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified 
~ 

:.::::l persons Complete Part I I of Schedule L 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 

25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 391,429,473 25 324,098,388 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 430,132,061 26 364,180,097 

ifI Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here ~ p- and complete lines 27 
4.'0 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. u 
!:: 27 Unrestricted net assets -33,204,101 27 51,851,219 II'::; 

II'::; 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28 ca 
-:::::: 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29 
!:: 
~ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here ~ I" and complete u.. 
"- lines 30 through 34. 
0 
ifI 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30 

$ 31 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, bUilding or equipment fund 31 ifI 
ifI 

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds 32 ..:r 
$ 33 Total net assets or fund balances -33,204,101 33 51,851,219 
Z 

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 396,927,960 34 416,031,316 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) .iii'!" Reconcilliation of Net Assets 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part XI 

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0) 

6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column 
(B)) 

.:fl'i.~.n Financial Statements and Reporting 

1 

Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part XII 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 I" Cash P- Accrual I"Other _____ _ 
If the organization changed ItS method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain In 
Schedule 0 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountant? 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

c If "Yes," to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight ofthe 
audit, reView, or compilation of ItS financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either ItS oversight process or selection process dUring the tax year, explain In 
Schedule 0 

d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were Issued 
on a separate basIs, consolidated basIs, or both 

I" Separate basIs P- Consolidated basIs I" Both consolidated and separated basIs 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the 
Sin g I e A u d I t Act and 0 M B C I rc u I a r A -1 33 ? 

2a 

2b 

2c 

3a 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required 3b 
audit or audits, explain why In Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 

Page 12 

.p-

447,520,050 

448,931,374 

-1,411,324 

-33,204,101 

86,466,644 

51,851,219 

Yes No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Form 990 (2010) 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493135017922 

SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 

OMB No 1545-0047 
Public Charity Status and Public Support 

Complete if the organization is a section S01(c)(3) organization or a section 
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

2010 
Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

,... Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ."" See separate instructions. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name ofthe organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions 
The organization IS not a private foundation because It IS (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box) 

1 I" A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 I" A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E ) 

3 P- A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 I" A medical research organization operated In conJunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 
hospital's name, City, and state 

5 I" A n organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II ) 

6 I" A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 I" A n organization that normally receives a substantial part of ItS support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described In 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

8 I" A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

9 I" An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of ItS support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to ItS exempt functions-subJect to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of 

ItS support from gross Investment Income and unrelated bUSiness taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from bUSinesses 

acqui red by the orga nlzatlon after June 30, 1975 See section S09(a)(2). (C omplete Part I II ) 

10 I" An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection S09(a)(4). 

11 I" A n organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 
one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section S09(a)(3). Check 
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h 

a I" Type I b I" Type II c I" Type III - Functionally Integrated d I" Type III - Other 

e I" By checking this box, I certify that the organization IS not controlled directly or Indirectly by one or more disqualified persons 
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or 
section 509(a)(2) 

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It IS a Type I, Type II orType III supporting organization, 
check this box I" 

9 Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any ofthe 
following persons? 
(i) a person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (II) 

and (III) below, the governing body ofthe the supported organization? 

(ii) a family member of a person described In (I) above? 

(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described In (I) or (II) above? 

h Provide the following Information about the supported organlzatlon(s) 

(iii) (iv) 
Type of Is the 

(v) (vi) 

(i) organization Did you notify the Is the 
organization In 

Name of (ii) (described on organization In organization In 
col (I) listed In 

supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (I) of your col (I) organized 

organization or I RC section 
your governing 

support? In the US? 
document? 

(see 
i nst ruct ions) ) Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Total 

Yes No 

l1g(i) 

l1g(ii) 

l1g(iii) 

(vii) 
A mount of 

support 

For Paperwork Reducbon Act Nobce, see the Instrucbons for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990·EZ) 2010 



S c he d u I e A (F 0 rm 990 0 r 990 - E Z) 20 lOp age 2 -!iii". Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bH1HAHiv) and 170(bHl) 
(AHvi) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify 
under Part III. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.) 

Section A. Pu bl" IC Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) ,... 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (Do not 
Include any "unusual 
grants ") 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either 
paid to or expended on ItS 
behalf 

3 The value of services or faCilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization Without charge 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 

5 The portion oftotal contributions 
by each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) Included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% ofthe 
amount shown on line 11, column 
(f) 

6 Public Support. Subtract line 5 from 
line 4 

S ectlon B T ota IS upport 
Calendar year (or flsca I yea r begl nnlng 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) ,... 

7 Amounts from line 4 

8 Gross Income from Interest, 
diVidends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties 
and Income from Similar 
sources 

9 Net Income from unrelated 
business activities, whether or 
not the business IS regularly 
carned on 

10 Other Income Do not Include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain In Part IV ) 

11 Total support (Add lines 7 
through 10) 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See Instructions) I 12 I 
13 First Five Years If the Form 990 IS for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501 (c)(3) organization, 

check thiS box and stop here ,..., 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
14 PubliC Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) diVided by line 11 column (f)) 

15 PubliC Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 

16a 331/30/osupport test-2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS box 
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,..., 

b 331/30/osupport test-2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS 
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,..., 

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstancestest-2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14 
IS 10% or more, and Ifthe organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. Explain 
In Part IV howthe organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
o rga n Izatl 0 n 

,..., 
b 10% -facts-a nd-ci rcumst a nces test-2009. If the orga nlzatlon did not c hec k a box on II ne 13, 16 a, 16 b, or 17 a a nd II ne 

18 

15 IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. 
Explain In Part IV howthe organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization 
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check thiS box and see 
Instructions 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3 -!iii'''. Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section S09(a)(2) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under 
Part II. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

S bl" S ectlon A. Pu IC upport 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) .... 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (Do not 
Include any "unusual grants ") 

2 Gross receipts from admiSSions, 
merc ha ndlse sold or services 
performed, or faCilities furnished In 
any activity that IS related to the 
organization's tax-exempt 
purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 
are not an unrelated trade or 
business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either 
paid to or expended on ItS 
behalf 

5 The value of services or faCilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization without charge 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 

7a Amounts Included on lines 1,2, 
and 3 received from dlsqua Ilfled 
persons 

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than 
disqualified persons that exceed 
the greaterof$5,000 or1% ofthe 
amount on line 13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b 

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c 
from line 6 ) 

S IS ectlon B. Tota upport 
Calendar year (or flsca I yea r begl nnlng 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) 

9 Amounts from line 6 

lOa Gross Income from Interest, 
diVidends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties 
and Income from Similar 
sources 

b Unrelated business taxable 
Income (less section 511 taxes) 
from businesses acquired after 
June 30, 1975 

c Add lines lOa and lOb 

11 Net Income from unrelated 
business activities not Included 
In line lOb, whether or not the 
business IS regularly carned on 

12 Other Income Do not Include 
gain or loss from the sale of 
capital assets (Explain In Part 
IV ) 

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 
lland12) 

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 IS for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon50 1(c)(3) organization, 
check thiS box and stop here .... , 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
15 PubliC Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) diVided by line 13 column (f)) 

16 PubliC support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment Income percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) diVided by line 13 column (f)) 

18 Investment Income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 

19a 331/30/osupport tests-2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 IS more than 33 1/3% and line 17 IS not 
more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization .... , 

b 331/30/osupport tests-2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 IS more than 33 1/3% and line 
18 IS not more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... , 

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check thiS box and see Instructions .... , 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



5 c he d u I e A (F 0 rm 990 0 r 990 - E Z) 20 lOp age 4 -!iii"'- Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations 
required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any 
additional information. (See instructions). 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 
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SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) 

OMB No 1545-0047 

Supplemental Financial Statements 2010 
Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. 

~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the 
orqa nlzatlon a nswe re Yes to Form Pa rt IV me d " 990 I 6 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Total numberatend of year 

Aggregate contributions to (during year) 

Aggregate grants from (during year) 

Aggregate value at end of year 

Old the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held In donor advised 
funds are the organization's property, subJect to the organization's exclusive legal control? 

6 Old the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds may be 

I Yes 

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring Impermissible private benefit I Yes 

1M'" Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Ime 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply) 

I Preservation of land for publiC use (e g, recreation or pleasure) I Preservation of an historically Importantly land area 

I Protection of natural habitat I Preservation ofa certified histOriC structure 

I Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a-2d Ifthe organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day ofthe tax year 

INo 

INo 

Held at the End of the Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 

c Numberofconservatlon easements on a certified histOriC structure Included In (a) 

d Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

3 N umber of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dUring 

the taxable year ~ ______ _ 

4 N umber of states where property subJect to conservation easement IS located ~ ______ _ 

5 Does the organization have a written poliCY regarding the periodiC monitOring, InSpeCtiOn, handling of Violations, and 
enforcement ofthe conservation easements It holds? I Yes INo 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitOring, Inspecting and enforCing conservation easements dUring the year ~ _______ _ 

7 A mount of expenses Incurred In monitOring, Inspecting, and enforCing conservation easements dUring the year ~ $ _______ _ 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 
170(h)(4 )(B)(I) and 170(h)(4 )(B)(II)7 I Yes 

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In ItS revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and Include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes 
the organization's accounting for conservation easements 

.:tH.nl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In ItS revenue statement and balance sheet works of 
art, historical treasures, or other Similar assets held for publiC exhibition, education or research In furtherance of publiC serVice, 
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to ItS financial statements that describes these Items 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In ItS revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other Similar assets held for publiC exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of publiC serVice, 
provide the follOWing amounts relating to these Items 

INo 

(i) Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

(ii)Assets Included In Form 990, Part X 

~$-------­

~$--------
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other Similar assets for financial gain, provide the 

follOWing amounts required to be reported underSFAS 116 relating to these Items 

a Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

b Assets Included In Form 990, Part X 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 522830 

~$-------­

~$ 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u leD (F 0 rm 990 ) 2 a lap age 2 
IHln! Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3 USing the organization's accession and other records, check any of the follOWing that are a significant use of ItS collection 
Items (check all that apply) 

a I PubliC exhibition 

b I Scholarly research 

e I P reservation for future generations 

d 

e 

I Loan or exchange programs 

I Other 

4 Provide a deSCription of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In 
Part XIV 

5 DUring the year, did the organization soliCit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other Similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collectlon 7 I Yes 

'mll') Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
Inc Iud e don Form 990, Part X 7 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIV and complete the follOWing table 

e Beginning balance le 

d Additions dUring the year ld 

e Distributions dUring the year le 

f Ending balance lf 

2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIV 

.:r.n .... Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Pa rt IV 

I Yes 

Amount 

I Yes 

line 10. 

INo 

INo 

INo 

(a)Current Year (b)Pnor Year (c)Two Years Back (d)Three Years Back (e)Four Years Back 

la Beginning of year balance 3,342,601 3,132,669 3,646,048 

b Contributions 104,217 63,150 128,971 

e Investment earnings or losses 190,837 279,884 -286,054 

d Grants or scholarships 9,000 17,540 24,262 

e Other expenditures for faCilities 1,829,744 115,562 332,034 

and progra ms 

f Administrative expenses 

9 End of year balance 1,798,911 3,342,601 3,132,669 

2 Provide the estimated percentage ofthe year end balance held as 

a Board deSignated or quasI-endowment ~ 42 000 % 

b Permanent endowment ~ 26 000 % 

e Term endowment ~ 32 000 % 

3a A re there endowment funds not In the possession ofthe organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by Yes No 
(i) unrelated organizations 

(ii) related organizations 

b If "Yes" to 3a(II), are the related organizations listed as reqUired on Schedule R7 

4 DeSCribe In Part XIV the Intended uses ofthe organization's endowment funds 

1:r.n.'U d ·Id· Investments-Lan I, BUI mgs, an d EqUipment. See Form 990 

DeSCription of Investment 
(a) Cost or other 

baSIS (Investment) 

la Land 

b BUildings 

e Leasehold Improvements 

d EqUipment 

e Other 

Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 1 a (c).) 

I 3a(i) No 

1 3a (ii) Yes 

3b I Yes I 

Part X me 10. 

(b )Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value baSIS (other) depreCiation 

6,695,620 6,695,620 

218,553,194 79,089,635 139,463,559 

126,848,124 117,148,154 9,699,970 

10,161,768 3,015,172 7,146,596 

~ 163,005,745 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u leD (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 1 0 Page 3 
I :E.Tilill T, .. Investments Other Securities. See Form 990 Part X Ime 12. 

(a) Description of security or category 
(b)Book value 

(e) Method of valuation 
(Including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1 )Flnanclal derivatives 

(2)Closely-held equity Interests 

(3)Other 
(A) Pension Prefundlng 27,161,765 F 

(B) Funded Depreciation 9,816,664 F 

(C) Investment Property (Idle Land) 326,610 F 

(D) Base of Pyramid 6,611 F 

Total. (Column (b) should equal FOI7Tl 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 12 ) ~ 37,311,650 

:r.n .. T, " Investments Program Related. See Form 990 Part X Ime 13. 

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value 
(e) Method of valuation 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

Total. (Column (b) should equal FOI7Tl 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 13 ) ~ 

• :r.n •• : tI Other Assets. See Form 990 Part X line 15. 
(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) IRS Recelv - Med Education FICA Refund 10,670,965 

(2) Due from Affiliates 4,177,983 

(3) Deferred Executive Compensation Asset 3,115,857 

(4) Receivable - Accretive 1,861,4 88 

(5) Receivable - Caymlch 731,211 

(6) Investment Guarantee - Foundation 288,857 

(7) Assets Held for Sale 203,844 

(8)Other 991,995 

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(8) Ime 15.) . ~ 22,042,200 

:r.n.:tI Other Liabilities. See Form 990 Part X line 25. 

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) A mount 

Federal Income Taxes 

Intercompany Debt to Ascension Health 297,703,007 

Third Party Liabilities 10,968,000 

Med Education FICA Refund Payable 7,042,916 

Professional Liability 6,094,4 31 

Deferred Compensation 1,125,191 

AIR Credit Balances 903,517 

Other 261,326 

Total. (Column (b) should equal FOI7Tl 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 25 ) ~ 324,098,388 

2. Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text ofthe footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740) 

Schedule D Form 990 2010 



S c he d u leD (F 0 rm 990 ) 2 ° 1 ° Page 4 

.:r.n.~t. Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements 
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 

4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 4 

5 Donated services and use offacilities 5 

6 I nvestment expenses 6 

7 Prior period adJustments 7 

8 Other (Describe In Part XIV) 8 

9 Total adJustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 

l:fl'i.:t .. Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return 
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12 

a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a 

b Donated services and use offacilities 2b 

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d 

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1 

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 4a I 
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b 

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 

5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) 5 

:r.n.:t .. Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return 
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 

statements 1 

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 

a Donated services and use offacilities 2a 

b Prior year adJustments 2b 

c Other losses 2c 

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d 

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 4a I 
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b 

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 

5 Total expenses Add II n e s 3 and 4c. (T his S h 0 u Ide qua I Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5 

.:r.n.:t". Supplemental Information 

I 

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1 band 2b, 
Part V, line 4, Part X, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any 
additional Information 

Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanation 

Description of! ntended Use of Part V, Line 4 The endowments are used of both and medical educational 
Endowment Funds (scholarship) purposes 

Description of Uncertain Tax Part X From the consolidated audited financial statements of Genesys 
Positions UnderFIN 48 Health System and Affiliates (which Include Genesys Regional 

Medical Center) Genesys Health System accounts for 
uncertainty In Income tax positions by applYing a recognition 
threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement 
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or 
expected to be taken In a tax return 

I 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 



Additional Data 

Software ID: 

Software Version: 

EIN: 38-2377821 

Name: Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Form 990 Schedule D Part IX - Other Assets " " 
(a) Description (b) Book value 

IRS Recelv - Med Education FICA Refund 10,670,965 

Due from Affiliates 4,177,983 

Deferred Executive Compensation Asset 3,115,857 

Receivable - Accretive 1,861,4 88 

Receivable - Caymlch 731,211 

Investment Guarantee - Foundation 288,857 

Assets Held for Sale 2 ° 3 ,844 

Other 991,995 
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SCHEDULE F 
(Form 990) 

Statement of Activities Outside the United States OMB No 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 

Intemal Revenue Service 

.. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16 . 

.. Attach to Form 990 ... See separate instructions. 

2010 
open to Public 
Inspection 

Name ofthe organization Employer identification number 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

1 

38-2377821 

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered 
"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Ime 14b. 

For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or 

aSSistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or aSSistance, and the selection criteria used to award 

the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. I" Yes I" No 

2 For grantmakers. DeSCribe In Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outSide the 
United States 

3 Actlvltes per Region (Use Part V If additional space IS needed) 

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) ActiVities conducted In (e) If activity listed In (d) IS a 
offices In the employees or region (by type) (e g , program service, deSCribe 

region agents In reg Ion or fundralslng, program speCifiC type of 
Independent services, Investments, grants servlce(s) In region 
contractors to reCipients located In the 

region) 

East ASia and the PaCifiC 0 3 P rogra m services Medical Education 
training 

3a Sub-total 0 3 
b Total from continuation sheets 

0 
to Part I 0 

c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 3 

(f) Total 
expenditures for 

reg lonl Investments 
In reg Ion 

119,670 

119670 
0 

119,670 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50082W Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 



5 c he d u I e F (F arm 990 ) 20 lOP age 2 'mi.. Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 
Part IV, Ime 15, for any recIpient who received more than $5,000. C heck this box If no one recIpient received more than $5,000. . . . . . . . ,... I 
u P V f dd I d d se art I a Itlona space IS nee e 

1 (b) I RS code (e) Region (d) Purpose of (e) A mount of (f) Manner of (g) A mount of (h) Description (i) Method of 
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation 
a rga n Izatl a n and EIN (If disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV, 

applicable) appraisal, other) 

2 Enter total number of recIpient organizations listed above that are recognized as chanties by the foreign country, recognized as 
tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . ,... 

3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities. .,... 
Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 



5 c he d u I e F (F arm 990 ) 20 lOp age 3 

IHIOI Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16. 
Use Part V I f dd I d d a Itlona space IS nee e 

(a) Type of grant or (b) Region (e) N umber of (d) A mount of (e) Mannerofcash (f) A mount of (g) Description (h) Method of 
assistance recIpients cash grant disbursement non-cash of non-cash valuation 

assistance assistance (book, FMV, 
appraisal other) 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 
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IMil" Foreign Forms 

1 Was the organization a U 5 transferor of property to a foreign corporation dUring the tax year? If "Yes," the 
organization may be required to file Form 926 (see instructions for Form 926) r- Yes p- No 

2 Did the organization have an Interest In a foreign trust dUring the tax year? If" Yes," the organization may be 
required to file Form 3520 and/or Form 3520-A. (see instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) r- Yes p- No 

3 Did the organization have an ownership Interest In a foreign corporation dUring the tax year? If "Yes," the 
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign 
Corporations. (see instructions for Form 5471) r- Yes p- No 

4 Was the organization a direct or Indirect shareholder of a passive foreign Investment company or a qualified 
electing fund dUring the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Return by a 
Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see instructions for Form 8621) r- Yes p- No 

5 Did the organization have an ownership Interest In a foreign partnership dUring the tax year? If "Yes," the 
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships. 
(see instructions for Form 8865) r- Yes p- No 

6 Did the organization have any operations In or related to any boycotting countries dUring the tax year? If "Yes," 
the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see instructions for Form 
5713). r- Yes p- No 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 
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Software ID: 

Software Version: 

EIN: 38-2377821 

Name: Genesys Regional Medical Center 

5 c he d u I e F (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 lOP age 5 

liii". Supplemental Information 
Complete this part to provide the information (see instructions) required In Part I, line 2, and any additional 
information. 
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SCHEDULE H 
(Form 990) 

Hospitals OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Intemal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20. 
~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. Open to Public 

Ins ection 

Name of the organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Communit Benefits at Cost 

la Old the organization have a flnnanclal assistance poliCY dUring the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 

b If "Yes," IS It a written poliCY? 

2 If the organization has multiple hospitals, Indicate which ofthe following best describes application ofthe financial 
assistance poliCY to ItS various hospital facilities dUring the tax year 

P Applied uniformly to all hospitals r Applied uniformly to most hospitals 

r Generally tailored to Individual hospitals 

3 A nswer the following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the 
organization's patients dUring the tax year 

a Does the organization use Federal Poverty GUidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low 

Income Indlvldua Is? If "Yes ," Indicate whlc h ofthe following IS the FP G fa mlly Income limit for eligibility for free ca re 

r 100% r 150% r 200% POther 250.000000000000 % 

b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low Income Individuals? If 

"Yes," Indicate which ofthe following IS the family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care 

r 200% P 250% r 300% r 350% r 400% r Other _____ ~~~o 

c If the organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe In Part VI the Income based criteria for 
determining eligibility for free or discounted care I nclude In the description whether the organization uses an asset 
test or other threshold, regardless of Income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care 

Yes No 

la Yes 

lb Yes 

3a Yes 

3b Yes 

4 Old the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of ItS patients dUring the tax yea L..-....:4'--L-'-Y..:;e.;:.s....L. __ 
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically Indigent"? 

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under Its financial assistance policy dUring the tax year? 

b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? • 

c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted 
care to a patient who was ellglblle for free or discounted care? • 

6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report dUring the tax 
year? 

5a Yes 

5b Yes 

5c No 

6a Yes 

6b If "Yes," did the organization make It available to the public? 6b Yes 

Complete the following table uSing the worksheets provided In the Schedule H Instructions Do not submit these 
worksheets with the Schedule H 

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost 

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit 

Means-Tested 
activities or served benefit expense revenue expense 

Government Programs 
programs (optional) 
(optional) 

a FinanCial Assistance at cost 
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 4,866,081 4,866,081 

b Unrelmbursed Medicaid (from 
Worksheet 3, column a) 43,849,030 31,856,937 11,992,093 

c Unrelmbursed costs-other 
means-tested government 
prog rams (from Worksheet 3, 
column b) 7,652,851 1,461,249 6,191,602 

d Total FinanCial Assistance and 
Means-Tested Government 
Programs 56,367,962 33,318,186 23,049,776 

Other Benefits 
e Community health Improvement 

services and community 
benefit operations (from 
(Worksheet 4) 9 139,699 6,390 133,309 

f Health professions education 
(from Worksheet 5) 27,930,522 12,699,009 15,231,513 

9 SubSidized health services 
(from Worksheet 6) 2 211,421 211,421 

h Research (from Worksheet 7) 2 178,181 178,181 

i Cash and in-kind contributions 
to community groups 
(from Worksheet 8) 2 261,144 261,144 

j Total Other Benefits 15 28,720,967 12,705,399 16,015,568 

k Total. Add lines 7d and 7J 15 85,088,929 46,023,585 39,065,344 

(f) Percent of 
total expense 

1120 % 

2760 % 

1430 % 

5310 % 

0030 % 

3510 % 

0050 % 

0040 % 

0060 % 

3690 % 

9000 % 

For Privac Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notie see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e H (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 lOp age 2 .iii'" Community Building Activities dUring the tax year, and describe In Part VI how ItS community bUilding 
activities dUring the tax year, and describe In Part VI how ItS community bUilding activities promoted the health 
of the communities It serves 

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community 
activities or served (optional) bUild Ing expense revenue bUild Ing expense 
programs 
(optional) 

1 PhYSical Improvements and hOUSing 

2 EconomiC development 

3 Community support 2 1,785 1,785 

4 EnVironmental Improvements 

5 Leadership development and training 
for community members 

6 Coalition bUild Ing 2 2,108 2,108 

7 Community health Improvement 
advocacy 4 17,792 17,792 

8 Workforce development 

9 Other 

10 Total 8 21,685 21,685 

1:F.Til .... Bad Debt Medicare, & Collection Practices 

Section A. Bad Debt Expense 

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense In accordance With Heathcare Financial M 
Statement No 15? 

2 Enterthe amount ofthe organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 

3 Enterthe estimated amount ofthe organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 
attnbutable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance poliCY 

anagement ASSOCiation 

2 5,059,522 

3 1,314,851 

4 Provide In Part VI the text ofthe footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes bad debt expense 
In addition, descnbe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and 
rationale for Including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit 

Section B. Medicare 

5 Entertotal revenue received from Medicare (Including DSH andIME) 5 198,48 2,468 

6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 188,513,309 

7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 T hiS IS the s urpl us or (s hortfa II) 7 9,969,159 

8 Descnbe In Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported In line 7 should be treated as community benefit 
Also descnbe In Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6 
Check the box that descnbes the method used 

r Cost accounting system P Cost to charge ratio r Other 

Section C. Collection Practices 

9a Does the organization have a wntten debt collection poliCY? 

b If "Yes," does the organization's collection poliCY contain provIsions on the collection practices to be followed for 

1 

9a 

(f) Percent of 
tota I ex pe nse 

0% 

0% 

0% 

Yes No 

No 

Yes 

patients who are known to qualify for chanty care or financial assistance? Descnbe In Part VI 9b No 

.~.''''JI Management Companies and Joint Ventures 
(a) Name of entity (b) DeScription of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physlcla ns' 

activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock 
ownership % employees' profit % ownership % 

or stock ownershlp% 
1 1 Genesys Surgical Services Co- Surgical Clinical Service line 50 000 % 50 000 % 
Management Company 

2 2 Genesys Cardiovascular Co- Cardiovascular Clinical Service line 50 000 % 50 000 % 
Management Company 

3 3 Genesys OrthoNeuro Co-Management Ortho/Neuro Clinical Service line 50 000 % 50 000 % 
Company 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



5 c he d u I e H (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 1 0 Page 3 

.:F.Til .. '. Facility Information 

Section A. Hospital Facilities r 0 0 ---l 0 :::0 m m 
0 ([I ;!" ([I 

"""" 
([I :p :p 

([I ::; is: 
~ "'" ~ (list In order of Size, measured by total revenue per facility, from ::; ([I (") 1') I'.) 0 

(p ~ (Ii ~ 2- ~ .r:. .-+ 

largest to smallest) ::r ([I :J ::; (") ::r ~ ,:)". c::. ~ ::r 0 :=: rp (") ,;: ::;-
~ 

...... 
([I ::r (") 

~ -;;. 0 ,:)". 0 ([I 
(p 

0 rp '-" rp 
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate dUring -a 1J rp 

;::+. 2- "'CJ "'" ~ 
the tax year? 1 ~ "'" 2.. ::r - ~ 2- 0 

rp 

~ "'CJ 

"'" -
(Q 2-
(") 

2.. 

Name and address Other (Describe) 

1 Genesys Regional Medical Center 
One Genesys Parkway X X X X X X 
Grand Blanc M I 484398065 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



1m'" Facility Information (continued) 

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility 
(list In order of Size, measured by total revenue per faCility, from largest to smallest) 

How many non-hospital faCilities did the organization operate dUring the tax year7 ______ ----=-7 ______ _ 

Name and address Type of FaCility (Describe) 
1 GRMC Satellite 0 P Physical Therapy SVCS Outpatient Physical Therapy Services 

600 Health Park Blvd SUite C 
Grand Blanc M I 48439 

2 GRMC Satellite 0 P Physical Therapy SVCS Outpatient Physical Therapy Services 
600 Health Park Blvd SUite C 
Grand Blanc, M I 48439 

3 GRMC Satellite 0 P Physical Therapy SVCS Outpatient Physical Therapy Services 
600 Health Park Blvd SUite C 
Grand Blanc M I 48439 

4 GRMC Satellite 0 P Physical Therapy SVCS Outpatient Physical Therapy Services 
600 Health Park Blvd SUite C 
Grand Blanc, M I 48439 

5 GRMC Satellite 0 P Physical Therapy SVCS Outpatient Physical Therapy Services 
600 Health Park Blvd SUite C 
Grand Blanc M I 48439 

6 GRMC Satellite 0 P Physical Therapy SVCS Outpatient Physical Therapy Services 
600 Health Park Blvd SUite C 
Grand Blanc, M I 48439 

7 GRMC Satellite 0 P Physical Therapy SVCS Outpatient Physical Therapy Services 
600 Health Park Blvd SUite C 
Grand Blanc M I 48439 

8 

9 

10 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e H (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 1 0 Page 8 

IUffli'" Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the following Information 

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part II, Part III, lines 4,8, and 9b, and Part 
V, Section B, II nes 1J, 3, 4, 5 C, 61, 7, 11 h, 13 g, 15 e, 16 e, 17 e, 18 d, 19 d, 20, and 21 

2 Needs assessment. Describe howthe organization assesses the health care needs of the communities It serves, In addition to any 
needs assessments reported In Part V, Section B 

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization Informs and educates patients and persons who may 
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the 
organization's financial assistance policy 

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking Into account the geographic area and demographic 
constituents It serves 

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other Information Important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or 
other health care facilities further ItS exempt purpose by promoting the health ofthe community (e g ,open medical staff, community 
board, use of surplus funds, etc) 

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization IS part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the 
organization and ItS affiliates In promoting the health ofthe communities served 

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, Identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files 
a community benefit report 

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part I, Line 7 A cost-to-charge ratio was used to calculate the 
figures within Part I, Line 7 Charity Care and Other Community 
Benefits at Cost Specifically, the cost-to-charge ratio was 
based upon total costs, less the following bad debt, other 
operating revenue, community health Improvemment costs, and 
"other" program costs for the poor 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part I, Line 7g The costs Included within the subsidized health 
services relate to EMS (Emergency Medical Services) and the 
DLC (Diabetes Learning Center), not a physIcian clinic 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part I, L7 Col(f) The amount of bad debt expense reported on 
Form 990, Part IX, Line 25, column (A), but subtracted for 
purposes of calculating the percentages In Part I, Line 7, 
column (f) IS $14,744,087 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part III, Line 4 The provIsion for bad debts IS based upon 
management's assessment of expected net collections 
considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends 
In health care coverage, and other collection Indicators 
Periodically throughout the year, management assesses the 
adequacy ofthe allowance for uncollectible accounts based 
upon historical write-off experience by payor category, 
Including those amounts not covered by Insurance The results 
of this review are then used to make any modifications to the 
provIsion for bad debts to establish an appropriate allowance for 
uncollectible accounts After satisfaction of amounts due from 
Insurance and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient 
have been exhausted, established gUidelines are followed and 
the accounts receivable IS written off A cost to charge ratio 
(excluding bad debt costs) was used to determine the amounts 
In questions #2 & 3 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part III, Line 9b GHS (GRMC) has both a debt collection 
policy and a chanty care policy If an Individual qualified for 
chanty care and was not granted such relief, the Individual 
would then be subJect to the normal collection procedures 
within the debt collection policy A distinction IS not made with 
respect to collection procedures within the debt collection 
policy for Individuals that qualify for chanty care 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 2 For Genesee County, a community needs 
assessment IS conducted with the assistance of outside experts 
In conJunction with other area hospitals and various key 
stakeholders throughout the community The community based 
needs assessment process IS lead by the Greater Flint Health 
Coalition (GFHC), of which Genesys Health System (GHS) IS an 
active member The Greater Flint Health Coalition IS a 501(c)3 
designated non-profit healthcare coalition - a true partnership 
between healthcare providers and purchasers, consumers and 
committed citizens, government leaders, Insurers, educators 
and all those concerned about the well-being of our community 
and ItS residents Its mission IS to Improve the health status of 
Genesee County residents and to Improve the quality and cost 
effectiveness ofthe health care delivery system It IS both a 
communitY/Institutional partnership and multifaceted 
collaboration, with a board that IS a broad reflection ofthe 
community's leadership-Including government, hospitals, labor, 
business, Insurers, physIcians, education, consumers and the 
faith-based community Matching the community's needs, the 
Coalition's vIsion IS a healthy Genesee County community 
practicing healthy lifestyles with access to the best and most 
cost effective health and medical care Since ItS Inception, the 
GFHC has served the community by reaching out to those with 
diverse experiences and perspectives to address common 
health Issues In order to find solutions to our area's most 
pressing health dilemmas Through the power of partnership, 
consensus, collaboration, fairness, Integrity, continuous 
Improvement, Innovation, and public participation, the GFHC 
has become a neutral table In which cutting edge Initiatives 
related to healthcare access, quality, cost, and health 
Improvement can be addressed to Improve our community's 
health status The GFHC Board and various Committees review 
these findings and together, develop strategies to Improve the 
Indicators by recommending a county wide plan of action 
Genesys Health System has representation on this coalition by 
designating GHS executives to serve on the GFHC Board of 
Directors, Access Committee, Cost and Resource Planning 
Committee and Flint Healthcare Employment Opportunity 
Committee The most recent comprehensive needs assessment 
for Genesee County was published In spring of 20 10 The 
assessment IS updated on an annual basIs - the GFHC partners 
are asked to submit current data and the GFHC consolidates 
the Information Into the plan revIsions Data sources used to 
publish this report Include Blue C ross Blue Shield of Michigan, 
Blue Care Network, HealthPlus, Genesee County Health Dept, 
Genesee County Mental Health, Genesee County Medical 
Society, Genesys Health System, McLaren Regional Medical 
Center, Hurley Medical Center, Genesee Health Plan, UAW-GM, 
Michigan Department of Community Health, US Census Bureau, 
US Department of Labor, Genesee Intermediate School DiStriCt, 
US Department of Housing and Urban Development, US Dept of 
Justice, Michigan Hospital Association, and Health Resources 
and Service Administration Data 0 nce the needs assessment 
findings are available, GHS utilizes Community Health Data to 
populate strategies that are aligned with 3 strategic planning 
hOrizons These hOrizons Include Vlslonscape, a 25 year 
planning document, the Integrated Strategic Financial 
Operating Plan (ISFO P), a five year plan and a one year 
strategic plan that IS Integrated with the budget cycle 
Concurrently, the GHS Advocacy and Culture Committee ofthe 
Board provides oversight and gUidance to the Genesys care of 
the poor and community benefit planning They achieve this by 
IdentifYing and Prioritizing community health needs and 
esta blls hes the role of G H Sin address I ng those needs a nd the 
Impact on our associates, patients, physIcians, volunteers and 
the community The Advocacy and Culture Committee supports 
the GHS Board of Trustees In achieving the GHS MIssion, 
VIsion and Values by providing oversight and gUidance related 
to the organization's legislative advocacy, cultural 
transformation, patient experience, workllfe community, care of 
the poor and community benefit, Including the Impact on our 
associates, patients, physIcians, volunteers and 
community Plans and procedures forthe next Community Needs 
Assessment are currently being developed for Implementation 
In FY 13 The Sta keholders are currently wa Itlng for IRS fl na I 
gUidelines before finalizing the strategy 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 3 The Genesys Health System/Ascension 
MIssion calls for Service ofthe Poor Identified are those 
patients who require financial assistance and to make sure the 
billing ofthelr account reflects the level offlnanclal assistance 
that IS appropriate for their circumstance Financial Assistance 
procedures are located In the patient admission's handbook If 
a patient anticipates difficulty financing healthcare charges, a 
consultation regarding various payment options ensues 
Uninsured patients will receive an uninsured discount There 
are many programs available to assist patients with their health 
care needs, when options have been exhausted, a charity care 
program IS available There are 3 steps to determine what 
discount a patient might be entitled to receive and how to 
communicate that Information to the patient Whenever 
possible, this process IS completed with the patient In person 
Step 1 - Conduct a Self pay screening Interview Step 2 -
Complete a Financial Assistance Application Step 3 -
Determine and communicate the dlscountFor Emergency 
Department treatment and release patients, patient education 
of eligibility for financial assistance occurs at the time of 
discharge Patients with a scheduled procedure, this 
conversation occurs as part ofthe financial clearance process 
If the patient IS an unscheduled patient, this conversation 
occurs when the patient's condition IS stabilized and a 
reasonable estimate ofthe charges can be made For longer 
patient stays, sometimes It may be appropriate to communicate 
to the patient that they have qualified for the discount earlier In 
the VISit to provide some comfort to the patient that they have 
qualified for financial assistance 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 4 Genesee County (southeastern, Michigan) 
covers a n a rea of 655 Squa re Miles, whlc h Inc I udes 5 villages, 
11 cities, and 17 townships According to the 2000 Census, 
Genesee County has a population of436,141 people The 
fortunes of Genesee County have risen and fallen with the 
fortunes ofthe auto Industry DUring 2010-2011,the economy 
was tenuous In the region and recovery will depend on the future 
ofthe US auto Industry and efforts to diversify the state's 
unemployment base In 2009, the health ministry market's 
unemployment rate was 15 2% and In 2008 It was 10 3% 
More than 80% ofGenesys patients reside In Genesee County 
14 1% ofthe population In this county In uninsured Over 15% 
of Genesee County households survive on less than $15,000 
annually With high levels of unemployment, Genesys expects 
to continue to serve an Increasingly under/uninsured 
population 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 6 Genesys Regional Medical Center (GRMC) 
engages In a variety of activities designed to Improve the health 
ofthe community Based on the collaborative needs 
assessment led by the Greater Flint Health Coalition (GFHC) In 
2010 and the County Health Ranklngs Report, It was 
determined that Genesee County ranked significantly poorer 
when compared to other counties In the state These ranklngs 
were based on health outcomes data, health factors, and true 
determinants of health For overall health outcomes, Genesee 
County ranked 78 of82 counties (82 representing the poorest) 
For health factors, the county ranked 81 of 82 Improving these 
Indicators In consistent with GRMC's miSSion, VISion, and 
values GRMC supports multiple activities designed to Improve 
community health status Acknowledging the county's 
population engages In unhealthy behaviors, GRMC participates 
In coalition bUilding activities designed to collaborate efforts 
between healthcare providers, consumers, leaders and 
educators Such partnerships have been established through 
the GFHC and United Way of Genesee County In addition, 
GRMC participates In advocacy programs to safeguard and 
Improve public health, partlculaty those that are poor and 
vulnerable GRMC's leadership has representation on a 
multitude of advisory boards Including GFHC, United Way, 0 ne 
Stop Housing Resource Center (housing placement assistance), 
Hamilton Community Health Network (FQ HC), March of Dimes, 
Baker College, Genesee Health Plan (community sponsored 
health plan) and Safe Kids Coalition of Greater Flint In an effort 
to reduce unhealthy behaviors, GRMC provides community 
support to activities designed to Increase healthy lifestyles 
Some Include adopting a smoke free campus and smoking 
cessation support to employees and patients, Commit to Fit 
through the GFHC, Crlm Festival of Races and participation In 
the American Cancer Society's Making Strides walk along with 
the American Heart Association's Heart Walk Furthermore, 
Genesys Healthworks (patient centered care) IS leading the 
transformation of healthcare by creating a population based 
care (PBC) model to achieve the triple aim of Improving health, 
patient experience, and reducing healthcare costs The 
distinguishing features of HealthWorks Include focusing on 
healing rather than disease, promoting healing relationships 
with primary care physIcians, utilizing Health Navigators to 
support patients and providers, Integrating and aligning a 
coordinated network of providers working In teams and 
achieving outcomes based on the triple aim proJect 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 7 The Genesys Regional Medical Center 
("GRMC") IS part ofGenesys Health System ("GHS"), which IS a 
member of Ascension Health Ascension Health IS a Catholic, 
national health system, consisting primarily of nonprofit 
corporations that own or operate local health care facilities, or 
Health Ministries, located In 20 ofthe Unites States and the 
District of Columbia Ascension Health IS sponsored by the 
Northeast, Southeast, East Central, and West Central 
Provinces ofthe Daughters of Charity ofSt Vincent de Paul, 
the Congregation of St Joseph, and the Congregation ofthe 
Sisters ofSt Joseph of Carondelet All ofthe Health Ministries 
are related through common control Substantially all expenses 
of Ascension Health are related to providing health care 
services GRMC IS a 410 bed hospital staffed by 2,860 full-time 
equivalents In FY 11 GRMC provides Inpatient, outpatient, and 
emergency care services for the residents of Genesee County 
and other surrounding counties Admitting physIcians are 
primarily practitioners In the local area MIssion Ascension 
Health directs ItS governance and management activities 
toward strong, vibrant, Catholic health ministries united In 
service and healing and dedicates ItS resources to spIritually 
centered care which sustains and Improves the health ofthe 
Individuals and communities It serves In accordance with 
Ascension Health's mission of service to those who are poor 
and vulnerable, each Health Ministry accepts patients 
regardless ofthelr ability to pay Ascension Health uses four 
categories to Identify the resources utilized for the care of 
persons who are poor and community benefit programs -
Traditional charity care Includes the cost of services provided 
to persons who cannot afford health care because of Inadequate 
resources and/or who are uninsured or underlnsured -U npald 
cost of public programs represents the unpaid cost of services 
provided to persons covered by public programs for the poor­
Cost of other programs for the poor Includes unrelmbursed 
costs of programs Intentionally designed to serve the poor and 
vulnerable ofthe community, Including substance abusers, the 
homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired 
Immune deficiency syndrome -Community benefit consists of 
the unrelmbursed costs of community benefit programs and 
services for the general community, not solely for the poor, 
Including health promotion and education, health clinics and 
screenings, and medical research Discounts are provided to all 
uninsured patients, Including those with the means to pay 
Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for 
assistance under charity care gUidelines are not Included In the 
cost of providing care of persons who are poor and community 
benefit programs The cost of providing care of persons who are 
poor and community benefit programs IS estimated uSing 
Internal cost data 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Reports Filed With States Part VI, Line 7 MI 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data -

Schedule I 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 
Name of the organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments and Individuals in the United States 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 
... Attach to Form 990 

General Information on Grants and Assistance 

DLN:93493135017922 
OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 
Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • P- Yes I" No 

2 Describe In Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds In the United States 'mi.. Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to 
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recIpient that received more than $5,000. C heck this box If no one recIpient received more than $5,000. Part II can be 
duplicated If additional space IS needed. ... I" 

1 (a) Name and address of (b)EIN (c) IRC Code section 
organization If applicable 

or government 

(1) Genesys Ambulatory 38-2871754 501(c)(3) 
Health Servlces5445 All Dr 
Dept 200 
Grand Blanc, MI 
484395193 

(2) Genesys Health 38-3591148 501(c)(3) 
FoundatlonO ne Genesys 
Parkway 
Grand Blanc, MI 
484398065 

(3) Free Medical Clinics of 38-2995700 501(c)(3) 
Michigan (Genesee County) 
2437 Welch Boulevard 
Fllnt,MI 48504 

(4) A rthrltls Foundation 38-1366904 501(c)(3) 
(Michigan Chapter)1050 
Wilshire Drive SUite 302 
Troy, MI 48084 

2 

3 

Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations. 

Enter total number of other organizations. 

(d) A mount of cash 
grant 

19,672,474 

383,862 

10,500 

10,000 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 

(e) A mount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
cash valuation non-cash assistance or assistance 

assistance (book, FMV, appraisal, 
other) 

Capital Contribution 

Support operations 

Support 0 peratlons 

Sponsor - Flint 
Arthritis Walk 

... 4 
------------------

... 0 

Cat No SOOSSP Schedule I (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e I (F 0 rm 990) 20 lOp a e 2 
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22. 
Use Schedule 1-1 (Form 990) If additional space IS needed. 

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)N umber of (c)Amount of (d)A mount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Descnptlon of non-cash assistance 
recIpients cash grant non-cash assistance (book, 

FMV, appraisal, other) 

-m"'. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required In Part I, line 2, and any other additional information. 

Identifier 

Procedure for M onltonng 
Grants In the U S 

Return Reference 

Part I, Line 2 

Explanation 

Schedule I, Part I, Line 2 Genesys Regional Medical Center generally requires an annual report (where applicable) for 
potential grant assistance I n addition, a GRM C pOint person will normally attend a meeting at the entity or with an Individual 
to help understand their needs Final approval for any asslsatnce will come from the Office ofthe President Depending on the 
nature of the grant, a final report or substantiation of the grant assistance used, IS required to be submitted back to the 
hos pita I 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493135017922 

Schedule J 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 

Part IV, question 23. 
~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

uestions Re 

la Check the approplate box(es) Ifthe organization provided any ofthe following to or for a person listed In Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant Information regarding these Items 

F FI rst-c lass or c ha rter travel I H ous Ing a Ilowa nce or res Idence for persona I use 

I Travel for companions I Payments for business use of personal residence 

I Tax Idemnlflcatlon and gross-up payments F Health or social club dues or Initiation fees 

I Discretionary spending account I Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any ofthe boxes In line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or 
reimbursement orprovlslon of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all 
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the Items checked In line 1a? 

3 Indicate WhiCh, Ifany, ofthe following the organization uses to establish the compensation ofthe 
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply 

I Compensation committee I Written employment contract 

I Independent compensation consultant I Compensation surveyor study 

I Form 990 of other organizations I Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 DUring the year, did any person listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization 
or a related organization 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 

b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquallfled retirement plan? 

c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Item In Part III 

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9. 

5 For persons listed In form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization payor accrue any 
compensation contingent on the revenues of 

a The organization? 

b Any related organization? 

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe In Part III 

6 For persons listed In form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization payor accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnings of 

7 

8 

9 

a The organization? 

b Any related organization? 

If "Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part III 

For persons listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed 
payments not described In lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe In Part III 

Were any amounts reported In Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was 
subJect to the Initial contract exception described In Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe 
In Part III 

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also followthe rebuttable presumption procedure described In Regulations 
section 53 4958-6(c)7 

Yes No 

lb Yes 

2 Yes 

4a No 

4b Yes 

4c No 

Sa No 

5b No 

6a No 

6b No 

7 No 

8 No 

9 

For Priva Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e J (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 2 .mi.1 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate caples If additional space IS needed. 

For each Individual whose compensation must be reported In Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (I) and from related organizations, described In the 
Instructions on row (II) DO not list any Individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII 

Note. The sum of columns (B)(I)-(III) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line la 

(A) Name (8) Breakdown ofW-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation 

(ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(I)-(O) reported In prior 
(i) Base Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or 

compensation compensation compensation Form 990-EZ 

See Additional Data Table 
( 2 ) 

( 3 ) 

(4 ) 

( 5 ) 

( 6 ) 

(7) 

( 8 ) 

( 9 ) 

( 10 ) 

( 11 ) 

( 12 ) 

( 13 ) 

( 14 ) 

( 15 ) 

( 16 ) 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e J (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 3 
Imine Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the Information, explanation, or deSCriptions required for Part I, lines la, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional Information 

I 
Identifier Return Explanation 

I Reference 

Part I, Line 1a The Chief Medical Officer utilized first-class travel, the Genesys Health System Chief Executive Officer had fees paid for a social club In each ofthe 
aforementioned Instances, written company poliCY along With any IRS tax requirements (where applicable) were followed 

Supplemental Part III Part I, Line 3 Genesys Regional Medical Center relied on a related organization (Genesys Health System) that used one or more ofthe methods described 
Information below to establish the top management official's compensation -Compensation committee -Independent compensation consultant -Compensation surveyor 

study -Approval by the board or compensation committee 

Supplemental Part III Part I, Line 4b Eligible executives participate In a program that provides for supplemental retirement benefits The payment of benefits under the program, If 
Information any, IS entirely dependent upon the facts and circumstances under which the executive terminates employment With the organization Benefits under the 

program are unfunded and non-vested Due to the substantial risk of forfeiture prOVISion, there IS no guarantee that these executives Will ever receive any 
benefit under the program Any amount ultimately paid to the executive IS reported as compensation on Form 990, Part II, column B In the year paid Genesys 
Regional Medical Center contributed to the nonquallfled supplemental retirement plan as follows James Bonnette - $54,065 Christopher Palazzolo - $29,745 
Elizabeth Aderholdt - $75,465 Joy Flnkenblner - $18,709 Jennifer Montgomery - $22,453 Tammy Saunaltls - $15,440 Linda Hotchkiss M D - $31,607 The 
follOWing Individual received payment from the nonquallfled supplemental retirement plan Mark T a y lor - $ 2 1,18 2 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 



Additional Data Return to Form 

Software ID: 

Software Version: 

EIN: 38-2377821 

Name: Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Form 990, Schedule J Part II - Officers, Directors Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensate d EmPlOyeeS 

(A) Name (8) Breakdown ofW-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation 

(ii) Bonus & compensation benefits (B)(I)-(D) reported In pnor Form 
(i) Base (iii) 0 ther 990 or Form 990-EZ 

Incentive 
Compensation 

compensation 
compensation 

Dara Headrick DO Sch (I) 128,680 0 1,270 11,940 16,775 158,665 0 
0 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Kenneth Stelbel MD Sch (I) 213,254 0 0 18,261 16,630 248,145 0 
0 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Mark T a y lor end 0 111 (I) 478,672 529,815 14,703 11,842 13,247 1,048,279 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Elizabeth Aderholdt (I) 431,709 0 9,861 90,165 13,211 544,946 0 
sta rt 0211 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Christopher Palazzolo (I) 403,180 0 774 52,095 16,775 472,824 0 
Sch 0 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Nancy Haywood start (I) 164,596 0 270 15,059 20,419 200,344 0 
0511 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

James Bonnette M D end (I) 380,480 0 774 61,415 16,775 459,444 0 
0311 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Tamara Saunaltls End (I) 229,892 0 270 14,025 18,850 263,037 0 
0311 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Joy Flnkenblner (I) 165,841 0 270 15,319 6,549 187,979 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Jennifer Montgomery (I) 200,663 0 100 18,481 3,333 222,577 0 
End 0211 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Charles Husson DO (I) 187,383 0 0 16,201 0 203,584 0 
sta rt 0601 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Nick Buttar MD (I) 425,525 0 414 22,005 16,775 464,719 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Linda Hotchkiss MD (I) 303,933 40,000 501 9,912 11,757 366,103 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Charles Rollison DO (I) 295,220 0 26,100 21,978 9,587 352,885 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

James Lindemulder DO (I) 241,415 5,671 10,414 22,305 16,775 296,580 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Kenneth Yokosawa M D (I) 210,438 10,546 21,664 18,558 20,838 282,044 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Pam Cislo (I) 169,102 0 774 15,651 13,566 199,093 0 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493135017922 

Schedule L 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered 
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 2Sa, 2Sb, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, 

or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ~See separate instructions. 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only). 
Complete Ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 25a or 25b or Form 990-EZ Part V line 40b , , , , , 

(c) 

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Descnptlon oftransactlon C orrected7 

Yes No 

2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year under 
section 4958 . ,... $ 

3 Enterthe amount oftax, Ifany, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. ,... $ 

MUM;.' Loans to and/or From Interested Persons. 
Complete Ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 26 or Form 990-EZ Part V line 38a , , , , , 

(b) Loa n to 
(f) 

(a) Name of Interested person and or from the (c)O nglnal 
(e) In Approved (g)Wntten 

(d)Balance due default? by board or agreement? 
purpose o rga n Izatl 0 n 7 pnnclpal amount commlttee 7 

To From Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Total ,... $ 

1:fl'i."11 Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons. 
c I t f th omple e I e organlza t Ion answere d "y es on F orm 990 P t IV I ar me 27 

(a) Name of Interested person 
(b)Relatlonshlp between Interested person 

(c)A mount of grant or type of assistance 
and the organization 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act NotiCe, see the 
Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

Cat No SOOS6A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2 

IUfti'l') Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons. 
I f h d " Complete I t e orga nlzatlon a nswe re Yes on Form 990 Part IV me 28a 28 b or 28c. 

(b) Relationship (e) Sharing of 

(a) Name of Interested person 
between Interested (c) A mount of 

(d) Description oftransactlon 
organization's 

person and the transaction revenues? 
o rga n Izatl 0 n Yes No 

(1) Kenneth Stelbel M D Trustee/Buss owned 152,076 See below No 

(2) James Kure M D Trustee/Family M BR 76,918 See below No 

1:r.Til.' Supplemental Information 
Complete this part to provide additional Information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions) 

I Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanation I 
Schedule L, Part IV, Column D The hospital paid to Dr Stelbel's company rent payments for 

Outpatient Physical Therapy space along with additional space 
utilized for storage The hospital paid to the wife of a board 
member (James Kure M D ) compensation for the position of 
Medica I Director, N on- I nvas Ive Cardiology Services 

Schedule L, Part IV, Business All transactions reported on Part IV are reported as arms-length 
Transactions I nvolvlng Interested for fair market value 
Persons 

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493135017922 
OMB No 1545-0047 

SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Intemal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Identifier 

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 
6 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public 

Inspection ~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Genesys Regional Medical Center has a single corporate member, Genesys Health 
System 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Part VI, Genesys Regional Medical Center has a single corporate member, Genesys Health System, who has 
Section A, line 7a the ability to elect members to the governing body of the Genesys Regional Medical Center 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Part VI, All decIsions that have a matenallmpact to Genesys Regional Medical Center financial Information or 
Section A, line 7b corporation as a w hole are subject to approval by ItS sole corporate member, Genesys Health 

System 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Part VI, Management, Including certain officers, works diligently to complete the Form 990 and attached schedules 
Section B, line 11 In a thorough manner A"lor to filing the return, all Board Members are provided the Form 990 and 

management team members are available to answer any Board Members questions 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, The organization regularly and consistently monitors and enforces compliance with the conflict of Interest policy In 
Part VI, that any director, principal officer, or member of a committee with governing board delegated powers, who has a 
Section B, line direct or Indirect financial Interest, must disclose the eXistence of the financial Interest and be given the opportunity 
12c to disclose all material facts to the directors and members of the committees considering the proposed transaction 

or arrangement The remaining Individuals on the governing board or committee meeting W III decide If conflicts of 
Interest ex 1St Each director, principal officer and member of a committee with governing board delegated powers 
annually signs a statement which affirms such person has received a copy of the conflicts of Interest POliCY, has 
read and understands the POliCY, has agreed to comply with the POliCY, and understands that the organization IS 
charitable and In order to maintain ItS federal tax exemption It must engage primarily In activities which accomplish 
ItS tax-exempt purpose 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, In determining compensation of the organization's CEO, the process Included a review and approval by 
Part VI, Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decIsion The 
Section B, executive committee reviewed and approved the compensation In the review of the compensation, the CEO was 
line 15 compared to other organizations In the area that hold the same title DUring the review and approval of the 

compensation, documentation of the decIsion was recorded In Genesys Health System executive committee 
minutes Individual was not present w hen his compensation was decided Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 15b In 
determining compensation of other officers or key employees of the organization, the process Included a review 
and approval by Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation 
and decIsion The executive committee reviewed and approved the compensation DUring the review and approval 
of the compensation, documentation of the decIsion was recorded In the executive committee minutes 



Identifier Return Reference Explanation 

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, line 19 The organization W III provide any documents open to public Inspection upon request 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Changes In Net Form 990, Part Net unrealized gains on Investments 12,892,647 Pension/Other Post Retirement Funding Status AdJ 
Assets or Fund XI, line 5 79,317,810 Equity Transfers (Related Parties) Ascension -5,473,300 Sponsors (Ascension Parent) 
Balances -270,513 Total to Form 990, Part XI, line 5 86,466,644 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Part The Genesys Health System board of directors has governance power for Genesys Regional Medical Center 
VII, Section A Therefore, the Genesys Health System board of directors IS listed on Form 990, Part VII, Compensation of 

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key 8nployees, Highest Compensated 8nployees, and Independent Contractors 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Mark Taylor (end 01/11), Elizabeth Aderholdt (start 02/11), Nancy Hayw ood (start 05/11), Christopher Palazzolo 
Part VII, (end 04/11) and Tamara Saunaltls (end 03/11) provide services to Genesys Health System and Its subsidiaries 
Section A Hours are not tracked on an entity by entity basIs Therefore, hours reported on Form 990, Part VII, Compensation 

of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key 8nployees, Highest Compensated 8nployees, and Independent Contractors 
represent aggregate hours worked per week for all entities Dara Headrick 0 0 , receives her compensation for 
her role as a physIcian at Genesys Regional Medical Center, and not for her services as a board member at 
Genesys Regional Medical Center Kenneth Stelbel, M 0, receives his compensation for his role as Chief of Staff at 
Genesys Regional Medical Center, and not for his services as board member of Genesys Regional Medical Center 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Explanation of Form 990, Part Genesys Regional Medical Center IS Included In the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of 
Financial XII, line 2a & 2b Genesys Health System, Inc and Affiliates An Audit Committee has been delegated the responsibility 
Statements to oversee the Audited Financial Statements and the selection of the Independent accountants that 

audited the Financial Statements 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS 

SCHEDULE R 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 

Intemal Revenue Service 

As Filed Data -

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 

~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

DLN:93493135017922 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-2377821 

Mmi_ Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 33 ) , , 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
Name, address, and ErN of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total Income End-of-year assets Direct controlling 

or forelg n cou ntry) entity 

.. .. _jl§Ij.'. Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 34 because It had one 
or more related tax-exempt organizations dUring the tax year.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
(g) 

Section S12(b)(13) 
Name, address, and ErN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled 

or foreign country) (If section SOl(c)(3» entity organization 

Yes No 

See Additional Data Table 

For Priva Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R Form 990 2010 



5 e he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 2 

IHlhl Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 34 
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership dUring the tax year.) 

(e) 
(e) 

(h) (i) (j) 
(a) (b) Legal (d) (f) (g) Dlsproprtlonate Code V-UBI General or 

Name, add ress, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling 
Predominant Income 

Share of total Income Share of end-of-year allocations? amount In box 20 of managing (k) 

related organization (state or entity 
(related, unrelated, 

assets Schedule K-1 partner? Percentage 

foreign 
excluded from tax (Form 1065) ownership 

under sections 512-
country) 

514) 

Yes No Yes No 

. .. 
" " • jlITj.,.... Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV, 

line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust dUring the tax year.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
Name, add ress, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Sha re of tota I Income Share of Percentage 

(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership 
foreign or trust) assets 

country) 

(1) Genesys Health Enterprises 
3909 Beecher Rd 

Medical Equipment MI N/A C 
Flint, MI48532 
38-2536250 

(2) Genesys Practice Partners 
3943 Beecher Rd Employed Phy 

MI N/A C 
Flint, MI48532 Practice 
03-0516871 

(3) Beecher Ballenger Services 
One Genesys Parkway 

Holding Company MI N/A C 
Grand Blanc, MI484398065 
38-2497922 

Schedule R Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 3 

Mmil'_ Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 34 35 35A or 36 ) I I I I I 

Note. Complete line 1 If any entity IS listed In Parts II, III or IV Yes No 

1 DUring the tax year, did the orgranlzatlon engage In any ofthe following transactions with one or more related organizations listed In Parts II-IV? 

a Receipt of (i) Interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la Yes 

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organlzatlon(s) lb Yes 

e Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organlzatlon(s) le Yes 

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for other organlzatlon(s) ld No 

e Loans or loan guarantees by other organlzatlon(s) le No 

f Sale of assets to other organlzatlon(s) lf No 

9 Purchase of assets from other organlzatlon(s) 19 No 

h Exchange of assets lh No 

i Lease offacilitles, equipment, or other assets to other organlzatlon(s) li Yes 

j Lease offacilitles, equipment, or other assets from other organlzatlon(s) lj No 

k P erforma nce of services or members hip or fundra IS I ng sollc Itatlons for other orga nlzatlon(s) lk No 

I Performance of services or membership or fundralslng solicitations by other organlzatlon(s) 11 Yes 

m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing liStS, or other assets 1m Yes 

n Sharing of paid employees ln Yes 

0 Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 10 Yes 

p Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses lp Yes 

q Other transfer of cash or property to other organlzatlon(s) lq Yes 

r Other transfer of cash or property from other organlzatlon(s) lr No 

2 If the answer to any ofthe above IS "Yes," see the Instructions for Information on who must complete this line, Including covered relationships and transaction thresholds 

(a) 
(b) 

(e) 
(d) 

Transaction Method of determining amount Name of other organization type(a-r) Amount Involved Involved 
(1) 

See Additional Data Table 
(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 4 

Iml',1 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 37.) 

Provide the following Information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of Its activities (measured by total assets or gross 
revenue) that was not a related organization See Instructions regarding exclusion for certain Investment partnerships 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
Name, address, and ErN of entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Dlsproprtlonate Code V-UBI General or 

(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing 
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner? 

501(c)(3) (Form 1065) 
organizations? 

Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Schedule R Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 5 -!iii"'" Supplemental Information 
Complete thiS part to prOVide additional Information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions) 

Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanation 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



Additional Data Return to Form 

Software ID: 

Software Version: 

EIN: 38-2377821 

Name: Genesys Regional Medical Center 

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations 

(e) (e) (g) 

(a) (b) Legal domicile 
(d) 

Public chanty (f) Section 512 

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmaryactlvlty (state 
Exempt Code 

status Direct controlling (b)(13 ) 
section 

or foreign (If section 501(c) entity controlled 

country) (3 )) o rga n Izatl 0 n 

Yes No 

Ascension Health 

PO Box 45998 National Health System MO 
Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 

N/A No 
St LOUIS, M0631453806 

(3) 11a 

31-1662309 

Genesys Health System 

One Genesys Parkway Health System Parent MI 
Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line Ascension Health 

No 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I4 84 398065 

(3) 11c 

38-3339703 

Center for Gerontology 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Genesys Ambulatory 

3919 Beecher Road Adult Day Care MI 
(3) 11b 

Health Services Yes 
Flint, MI485323699 
38-2514708 

Genesys Ambulatory Health Services 

H Ith Srvcs/Stafflng/P rop Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Genesys Health 

5445 All Dnve Dept 200 
Mgmnt 

MI 
(3) 11b 

System Yes 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I4 84 39 5 1 9 3 
38-2371754 

Genesys Convalescent Center 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 3 
Genesys Ambulatory 

8481 Holly Road Convalescent Center MI 
(3) 

Health Services Yes 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I4 84 39 18 1 2 
38-2317364 

Genesys Health Foundation 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Genesys Health 

One Genesys Parkway Foundation MI 
(3) 11b 

System Yes 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I4 84 398065 
38-3591148 

Genesys Home Health & Hospice 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Genesys Ambulatory 

5445 All Dnve Dept 500600 Home Hlth/Hosplce MI 
(3) 11b 

Health Services Yes 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I4 84 39 5 1 9 5 
38-2177968 

Genesys Volunteers 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Genesys Health 

One Genesys Parkway GRMC Support MI 
(3) 11a 

System Yes 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I4 84 398065 
38-1472646 

Health Source Group 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Genesys Health 

5445 All Dnve Dept 200 Prg Related Investments MI 
(3) 11b 

System Yes 
G ra n d B I a n c, M I4 84 39 5 1 9 3 
38-2427678 



F 990 S h d I R, P tV T ansactions With Related Organizations orm c e ue ar - r , 
(a) (b) (e) 

(d) 
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved 

Method of determining amount 
type(a- r) ($ ) 

Involved 

(1) Genesys Practice Partners 
A 182,668 Cas h T ra nsferred/P a Id 

(2) Genesys Ambulatory Health Services 
B 19,672,4 74 Cas h T ra nsferred/P a Id 

(3) Genesys Health Foundation 
B 383,862 Cas h T ra nsferred/P a Id 

(4) Genesys Health Foundation 
C 1,085,044 Cas h T ra nsferred/P a Id 

(5) Genesys Practice Partners 
I 182,668 Cost 

(6) Genesys Health Foundation 
L 1,085,044 Cas h T ra nsferred/P a Id 

(7) Genesys Home Health & Hospice 
N 95,775 Cost 

(8) Genesys Convalescent Center 
N 58,090 Cost 

(9) Ascension Health 
0 21,803,954 Cost 

(10) Genesys Ambulatory Health Services 
0 5,595,598 Cost 

(11) Genesys Convalescent Center 
P 63,201 Cost 

(12) Genesys Home Health & Hospice 
P 1,016,782 Cost 

(13) C enter for Gerontology 
P 143,443 Cost 

(14) Genesys Ambulatory Health Services 
P 2,027,547 Cost 

(15) Genesys Health Enterprises 
P 564,427 Cost 

(16) Genesys Health Foundation 
P 1,017,168 Cost 

(17) Ascension Health 
Q 22,943,729 Cost 
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We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Genesys Health System (as 
identified in Note 1) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of 
operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of Genesys Health System's management. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not 
engaged to perfonn an audit of Genesys Health System's internal control over financial 
reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis 
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Genesys Health System's internal control over 
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects. 
the consolidated financial position of Genesys Health System at June 30, 2011 and 20 I 0, and the 
consolidated results of their operations and changes in net assets, and their cash flows for the 
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States. 

September 16,2011 
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Genesys Health System 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

June 30 
2011 2010 

Assets 
Cun"ent assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 20,006 $ 17,280 
Short-tenTI investments 500 500 
Accounts receivable, less allowances for 

uncollectible accounts ($33,069 and 
$44,959 in 2011 and 2010, respectively) 47,226 36,359 

Estimated third-party payor settlements 4,930 5,630 
Inventories 5,559 6,030 
Assets held for sale 506 
Other 8,388 7,089 

Total CUlTent assets 87,115 72,888 

Board-designated, other investments, and assets 
limited as to use 187,268 172,059 

Total property and equipment, net 166,359 172,089 

Other assets: 
Investment in unconsolidated entities 12,217 14,391 
Notes and other receivables 14,657 4,444 
Other 15,356 3,827 

Total other assets 42,230 22,662 
Total assets $ 482,972 $ 439.698 

See accompanying noles. 
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Genesys Health System 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

Liabilities and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net 
Current portion of self-insurance liabilities 
Other 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Long-term debt 
Self-insurance liabilities 
Pension and other post retirement liabilities 
Other 

Total noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
U nrestri c ted ( deficit) 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See accompanying notes. 
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$ 

$ 

June 30 
2011 

2,407 
45,690 
10,968 
2,743 

261 
62,069 

297,332 
3,655 

69 
9,981 

311,037 
373,106 

104,791 
4,553 

522 
109,866 

482,972 

$ 

$ 

2010 

2,679 
46,848 
10,337 
2,355 

540 
62,759 

299,739 
4,067 

68,661 
2,908 

375,375 
438,134 

(2,092) 
2,966 

690 
1,564 

439.698 
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Genesys Health System 

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

Operating revenue 
Net patient service revenue $ 460,744 $ 471,953 
Capitation revenue 113 113 
Other revenue 14,371 12,719 
Income from unconsolidated entities 2,275 1,945 
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 365 273 

Total operating revenue 477,868 487,003 

Operating expenses 
Salaries and wages 204,587 196,220 
Employee benefits 53,017 58,668 
Purchased services 32,402 33,704 
Professional fees 41,861 36,677 
Supplies 69,424 71,959 
Insurance 2,893 4,674 
Bad debts 16,347 32,994 
Interest 11,933 9,283 
Depreciation and amortization 10,933 11,743 
Other 31,173 30,280 
Total operating expenses before impairment, 

restructuring and nonrecurring 474,570 486,202 
Income from operations before impairment, 

restructuring and nonrecurring 3,298 80] 
Impairment, restructuring and nonrecurring expenses (1,365) (686) 

Income from operations 1,933 115 

Nonoperating gains 
Investment return 31,443 19,970 
Income from unconsolidated entities 593 236 
Other 147 463 

Total nonoperating gains, net 32,183 20,669 

Excess of revenues over expenses 
and nonoperating gains $ 34,116 $ 20,784 

Continued on next page. 
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Genesys Health System 

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

Unrestricted net assets 
Excess of revenues over expenses 

and nonoperating gains $ 34,116 $ 20,784 
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 79,318 10,235 
Transfers to sponsor and other affiliates, net (5,745) (4,262) 
Net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions 768 556 
Other (1,574) 263 

Increase in unrestricted net assets 106,883 27,576 

Temporarily restricted net assets 
Contributions and grants 569 897 
Net change in unrealized gains/losses on investments 240 161 
Investment return 155 91 
Net assets released from restrictions (1,133) (829) 
Other 1,756 253 
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 1,587 573 

Permanently restricted net assets 
Contributions 11 13 
Investment return 1 
Other (I80} 
(Decrease) increase in permanently restricted net assets (168) 14 

Increase in net assets 108,302 28,163 
Net assets (deficit), beginning of the year 1,564 (26,599) 
Net assets, end of the year $ 1091866 $ 1.564 

See accompanying notes. 
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Genesys Health System 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Yl!urs Ended ,June 30 

2011 2010 

Operating activities 
Increase in net assets $ 108,302 $ 28.163 

Adjustments to reconCIle increase m net assets to net cash from 
operating activities: 

Deprecilltion and amortization 10,932 11,743 

Provision for bad debts 16,347 32,994 

Interest, dividends, and net gains on investments (31,685) (20,131) 

Pension and other post-retirement liability adjustments (79,318) (10.235) 

(Gain) loss on sale of assets, net (36) 29 
Impairment and non-recurring expenses 1,365 
Transfers to sponsor and other affiliates, nd 5,745 4,262 

Restricted contributions, investment return, and other 1,543 (1,416) 

(Increase) decrease in' 

Accounts receivable (27,214) (23.386) 

Estimated third-party payor settlements receivable/payable, nct 700 (1.492) 

Inventories and other current assets -171 2.498 

Other assets (5,455) (6,691) 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilitie~ (1,158) 89 
Estimated third-party payor settlements payable. net 631 (7.477) 

Self-insurance liabilities (2-1) (642) 

Other currenl hablliti!!s (279) 284 

Other noncurrent liabilities 17,52-1 1.766 

Net cash proVided by operating activities 18,391 10.358 

Investing activities 
Property and equipment additions, net (6,171) (3,774) 

Capital contribution to unconsolidated entities (1,676) 

Other investing actIvIty (1.705) 

Net cash used in investing activities (9,552) (3,774) 

Finuncing Activities 
Repayment of long-term debt (2,679) (3,290) 

Transfers to sponsors and other affiliates. net (5,746) (4,262) 

Restricted contributions, investment income, and other 2.312 1,416 

Net cash used in finanCIng actiVities (6.113) (6.136) 

Nel increase in cash and cosh equivalents 2,726 448 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning oryear 17,280 16.832 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 20,006 $ 17.280 

See accompanymg noles. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

June 30, 2011 

1. Organization and Mission 

Organizational Structure 

Genesys Health System (GHS) is a member of Ascension Health. Ascension Health is a 
Catholic, national health system consisting primarily of nonprofit corporations that own and 
operate local health care facilities, or Health Ministries, located in 20 of the United States and the 
District of Columbia. Ascension Health is sponsored by the Northeast, Southeast, East Central, 
and West Central Provinces of the Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul, the Congregation 
of S1. Joseph, and the Congregation of the Sisters of st. Joseph of Carondelet. 

GHS, located primarily in Grand Blanc, Michigan, is a nonprofit healthcare organization. GHS is 
comprised of Genesys Regional Medical Center (GRMC), a nonprofit acute care hospital, along 
with a continuum of care of various healthcare entities. GRN1C provides inpatient, outpatient, 
and emergency care services for the residents of Genesee County and other surrounding counties. 
Admitting physicians are primarily practitioners in the local area. GHS is related to Ascension 
Health's other sponsored organizations through common control. Substantially all expenses of 
Ascension Health are related to providing health care services. 

Collective bargaining agreements cover approximately 70% of the labor force of GRMC. 
Employees covered by collective bargaining agreements and the respective contract expiration 
dates range from 201 I to 2014. 

Mission 

Ascension Health directs its govemance and management activities toward strong, vibrant, 
Catholic Health Ministries united in service and healing and dedicates its resources to spiritually 
centered care which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it 
serves. In accordance with Ascension Health's mission of service to those persons living in 
poverty and other vulnerable persons, each Health Ministry accepts patients regardless of their 
ability to pay. Ascension Health uses four categories to identifY the resources utilized for the care 
of persons living in poverty and community benefit programs: 

Traditional charity care includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot 
afford health care because of inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or 
underinsured. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Organization and Mission (continued) 

• Unpaid cost of public programs, excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of 
services provided to persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty 
and other vulnerable persons. 

Cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons 
includes unreimbursed costs of programs intentionally designed to serve the persons 
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance 
abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune 
deficiency syndrome. 

• Community benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit programs 
and services for the general community, not solely for the persons living in poverty, 
including health promotion and education, health clinics and screenings, and medical 
research. 

Discounts are provided to all uninsured patients, including those with the means to pay. 
Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for assistance under charity care 
guidelines are not included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and 
community benefit programs. The cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and 
community benefit programs is estimated using internal cost data and is calculated in compliance 
with guidelines established by both the Catholic Health Association (CI-IA) and the Internal 
Revenue Service (IRS). 

The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the basis of cost, excluding the 
provision for bad debt expense, was approximately $5,087 and $2,850 for the years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The amount of unpaid cost of public programs, cost of 
other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons, and community 
benefit cost are reported in the accompanying other financial information. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

Principles of Consolidation 

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by GHS or one of its 
member corporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions have been 
eliminated in consolidation. Investments in entities where GHS does not have operating control 
are recorded under the equity or cost method of accounting. For entities recorded under the 
equity method of accounting, the following reflects GHS's interest in unconsolidated entities in 
the consolidated balance sheets, as well as income or loss for such entities included in the 
consolidated excess of revenues over expenses and nonoperating gains in the consolidated 
statements of operations and changes in net assets: 

Effect on Consolidated Excess 
Investment Recorded in of Revenues Over Expenses 
Consolidated Balance and Nonoperating Gains for 
Sheets as of June 30 the Years Ended June 30 
2011 2010 2011 2010 

Flint Health System MRI S - $ 3,456 S (629) $ 413 
Genesys PHO 3,377 3,028 349 286 
Genesys Hurley Cancer Institute 5,063 4,217 1,795 458 
Clarkston Health Center 11 44 (128) (93) 
Clarkston Property Associates. LLC (210) (361) (315) 
Genesys MedSports Capital, LLC 2,867 2,720 593 551 
Genesys Orthotics & ProsthetIcs 192 242 15 30 
Center for Gastrointestinal Health at 

Health Park, LLC 563 414 397 542 
Surgery Center at Health Park, LLP (98) (5) (210) 
Cardiovascular Co-Management Co., 

LLC 189 270 240 258 
OrtholNeuro Co-Management Co., LLC 65 79 81 32 
Surgical Co-Management Co., LLC 198 282 160 229 

$ 12,217 $ 14,391 $ 2,868 $ 2,181 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Use of Estimates 

Management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain 
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Carrying value of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities 
approximate fair value. The fair values of flllancial instruments classified other than current 
assets and current liabilities are disclosed in the Fair Value Measurements note. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with maturities of three 
months or less and certain highly liquid interest-bearing securities with maturities which may 
extend longer than three months but are convertible to cash within a one-month time period 
under the terms of the agreement with the investment manager. 

Investments and Investment Return 

GHS holds investments through the Health System Depository (the HSD), an investment pool of 
funds in which a limited number of nonprofit health care providers participate for purposes of 
establishing investment goals and monitoring performance under agreed-upon socially 
responsible investment guidelines. Investments are managed primarily by external investment 
managers within established investment guidelines. The value of GHS's investment in the HSD 
represents GHS's pro rata share oftbe HSD's investments held for participants. At June 30, 2011 
and 2010, GHS's investment in the HSD was $200,404 and $182,226, respectively. 

GHS also invests in equity and fixed income investments which are locally managed. Most of 
these funds are held in locally managed foundations where GHS has control over foundation 
assets. GHS reports both its investment in the HSD and in locally managed investments in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets based upon the long or short term nature of its 
investment and whether such investments are restricted by law or donors or designated for 
specific purposes by a governing body of Ascension Health. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

The HSD's assets required to be recorded at fair value are comprised of equity and various tixed 
income investments. The HSD also holds investments in hedge funds, private equity, and real 
estate funds, which are recorded under the equity method of accounting. In addition, the HSD 
participates in securities lending transactions whereby a portion of its investments is loaned to 
selected established brokerage firms in return for cash and securities from the brokers as 
collateral for the investments loaned. 

Investment returns are comprised of dividends, interest, and gains and losses. The cost of 
substantially all securities sold is based on the average cost method. All of GHS's investments, 
including its investment in the HSD, are designated as trading investments. Accordingly, all 
investment returns, including unrealized gains and losses, are reported as nonoperating gains 
(losses) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets unless the return is 
restricted by donor or law. 

Inventories 

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower 
of cost or market value utilizing first-in, first-out (FIFO), or a methodology that closely 
approximates FIFO. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets consist of capitalized computer sofuvare costs. Intangible assets are included in 
other noncurrent assets on the consolidated balance sheets and are comprised of the following: 

Computer software costs 

Less accumulated amortization 
Total intangible assets, net 

1108-1282301 

$ 

$ 

June 30 
2011 2010 

5,401 $ 3,696 

(3,327) (2,362) 
2,074 $ 1,334 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Intangible assets with definite lives, computer software costs, are amortized on a straight-line 
basis OVer their expected useful lives. Amortization expense in 2011 and 2010, was $965 and 
$708, respectively. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair market value at the date of the 
gift. A summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2011 and 2010 is as follows: 

Land and improvements 
Building and equipment 
Construction in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Total property and equipment, net 

June 30 
2011 2010 

$ 12,489 $ 
358,810 

4,876 
376,175 

(209,816) 
$ 166,359 $ 

14,967 
359,968 

1,316 
376,251 

(204,162) 
172,089 

Depreciation is' determined on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related 
assets. Depreciation expense in 2011 and 2010 was $9,955 and $11,026, respectively. 

Estimated useful lives by asset category are as follows: land improvements - 2 to 25 years; 
buildings - 15 to 40 years; and equipment - 3 to 20 years. 

Several capital projects have remaining construction and related equipment purchase 
commitments of $6,697 as of June 30, 201]. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by GHS has been limited by donors 
to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with corpus 
values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, which include 
endowment funds. Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net 
assets, including earnings on endowment funds, are used in accordance with the donor's wishes, 
primarily to purchase equipment and to provide charity care and other health and educational 
services. Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same reporting period 
are reported as unrestricted. 

Performance Indicator 

The performance indicator is excess of revenues over expenses and nonoperating gains. Changes 
in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily include 
pension and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to or from sponsors and other 
affiliates, net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions, and contributions of 
property and equipment. 

Operating and Nonoperating Activities 

GHS's primary mission is to meet the health care needs in its market area through a broad range 
of general and specialized health care services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient 
services, long-tenn care, and other health care services. Activities directly associated with the 
furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that result in 
gains or losses peripheral to GI-IS's primary mission are considered to be nonoperating, 
consisting primarily of Genesys Health Foundation operations and investment return. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectible 
Accounts 

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third­
party payors, and others for services provided excluding the provision for bad debt expense and 
includes estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party 
payors. Revenue under certain third-party payor agreements is subject to audit, retroactive 
adjustments, and significant regulatory actions. Provisions for third-party payor settlements and 
adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are provided and adjusted in future 
periods as additional information becomes available and as final settlements are determined. 
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject 
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by 
a material amount in the near term. Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased net 
patient service revenue by approximately $2,361 and $2,795 for the years ended June 30, 2011 
and 2010, respectively. 

During 2011 and 2010, approximately 46% and 47%, respectively, of net patient service revenue 
were received under the Medicare program, 11% and 11%, respectively, under various states' 
Medicaid programs, 19% and 20%, respectively, under Blue Cross, 16% and 15%, respectively, 
under health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations, and 7% and 7%, 
respectively, under other programs. GHS grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of 
whom are local residents and are insured under third-party payor arrangements. Significant 
concentrations of accounts receivable at June 30, 2011 and 2010, include Medicare (35% and 
33%, respectively), various states' Medicaid programs (24% and 16%, respectively), Blue Cross 
(5% and 5%, respectively), health maintenance organizations and preferred provider 
organizations (10% and 5%, respectively), selfpay (16% and 26%, respectively), and other (10% 
and 15%, respectively). 

The provision for bad debt expense is based upon management's assessment of expected net 
collections considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends in health care 
coverage, and other collection indicators. Periodically throughout the year, management assesses 
the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write-off 
experience by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance. The results of 
this review are then used to make any modifications to the provision for bad debt expense to 
establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts. After satisfaction of amounts due 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

from insurance and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, GHS 
follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with collection 
agencies, subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by 
Ascension Health. Accounts receivable are written off after collection efforts have been followed 
in accordance with GHS policies. 

Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrecurring Expenses 

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, GHS recorded total impainnent and 
restructuring expenses of $1,365 and $686, respectively. For the year ended June 30,2011, the 
amount $1,365 is comprised of long-lived asset impairments. For the year ended June 30,2010, 
the amount $686 is comprised of restructuring relating to changes in business operations, 
including reorganization and severance charges. 

Income Taxes 

The member health care entities of GHS are primarily tax-exempt organizations under Internal 
Revenue Code Section 50J(c)(3) or 501(c)(2), and their related income is exempt from federal 
income tax under Section 501 (a). GHS accounts for uncertainty in income ta.x positions by 
applying a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition 
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. 

During the year ended June 301, 2011, Genesys recognized other revenue of approximately 
$4,600 related to medical resident Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) refunds which 
had been remitted to the IRS during years ended prior to March 2005. Such amounts represent 
management's estimate of claims submitted to the IRS related to the IRS acceptance of residents' 
qualification as students for purposes of detennining Medicare and social security tax. 

Regulatory Compliance 

Various federal and state agencies have initiated investigations regarding reimbursement claimed 
by GHS. The investigations are in various stages of discovery, and the ultimate resolution of 
these matters, including the liabilities, if any, cannot be readily detennined; however, in the 
opinion of management, the results of these investigations will not have a material adverse 
impact on the consolidated financial statements of GHS. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Reclassifica tio ns 

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform to 
the 2011 presentation. 

Adoption of New Accounting Standards 

In January 20 11, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) issued Accounting 
Standards Update CASU) No. 2010-07, Not-for-Profit Entities. l\1ergers and Acquisitions, CASU 
2010-07), which establishes accounting and disclosure requirements for how a not-for-profit 
entity determines whether a combination is a merger or an acquisition, how to account for each, 
and the required disclosures. In addition, ASU 2010-07 included amendments to FASB's 
Accounting Standards Codification™ (the Codification, or ASC) Topic 350, Intangibles­
Goodwill and Other, CASC Topic 350), and Topic 810, Consolidation, CASC Topic 810) to make 
both applicable to not-for-profit entities. ASC Topic 350 clarifies the accounting for goodwill 
and indefinite-lived identifiable intangible assets recognized in a not-far-profit entity's 
acquisition of a business or nonprofit activity. Such assets are not amortized and are tested for 
impairment at least annuaJly. ASC Topic 810 clarifies the accounting for noncontrolling interests 
and establishes accounting and reporting standards for the noncontroJling interest in a subsidiary, 
including classification as a component of net assets. The adoption of these guidances did not 
have an impact on GHS' s consolidated financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011. 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use 

GHS's investments are comprised of GHS's pro rata share of the HSD's funds held for 
participants and celtain other investments such as those investments held and managed by 
foundations. Board-designated investments represent investments designated by resolution of the 
Board of Trustees to put amounts aside primarily for future capital expansion and improvements. 
Assets limited as to use primarily include investments restricted by donors. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued) 

GHS's investments are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as presented in 
the following table: 

June 30 
2011 2010 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 20,006 $ 17,280 
Short-term investments 500 500 
Board-designated investments 12,400 10,397 
Other investments 169,793 158,006 
Assets limited as to use: 

Temporarily or permanently restricted 5,075 3,656 
Total $ 207,774 $ 189,839 

The composition of cash and investments classified as cash and cash equivalents, short-term 
investments. board-designated investments, assets limited as to use, and other investments is 
summarized as follows: 

Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments 
Pledges receivable, net 
Other investments 
Subtotal, included in cash and cash equivalents, short-term 

investments, and board-designated investments, other 
investments, and assets limited to use 

Pro rata share of HSD funds held for participants 
Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, board­

designated investments, assets limited as to use, and 
other investments 
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$ 

June 30 
2011 2010 

4,674 $ 5,144 
789 1,13 ] 

1,907 1,338 

7,370 7,613 
200,404 182,226 

207,774 $ 189,839 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued) 

As ofJune 30, 2011 and 2010, the composition of total HSD investments is as follows: 

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 
U.S. government obligations 
Asset backed securities 
Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 
Equity, private equity, and other investments 
Total 

June 30 
2011 2010 

6.9% 5.8% 
27.4% 26.0% 
15.8% 11.3% 
11.3% 17.5% 
38.6% 39.4% 

100.0% 100.0% 

In order to evaluate the realizable value of its investments, GHS management evaluates the 
available facts and circumstances. This evaluation requires significant judgment, including 
determinations involving the estimation of the outcome of future events, and also consists of an 
accumulation of factors about general market conditions which reflect prospects for the economy 
as a whole, the specific industries, ancl/or the specific securities under consideration. These 
factors are considered by management in determining whether the security still has earnings 
potential in the near future, and whether the security has an anticipated recovery in market value. 

Investment return recognized by GHS is summarized as follows: 

Years Ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

Investment return in HSD $ 31,036 $ 20,219 
Interest and dividends 2,271 367 
Total investment return $ 33,307 $ 20,586 

Investment return included in operating income $ 1,467 $ 335 
Investment return included in nonoperating gains 31,443 19,970 
Increase in unrestricted net assets - other 1 29 
Increase in restricted net assets 396 252 
Total investment return $ 33,307 $ 20,586 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

4. Fair Value Measurements 

GHS categorizes, for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis in the consolidated financial statements based upon whether the inputs used to 
determine their fair values are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs which 
are based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. 
Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the reporting entity's own assumptions about pricing 
the asset or liability, based on the best infonnation available in the circumstances. 

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair 
value hierarchy. In such cases, an asset's or liability'S level within the fair value hierarchy is 
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or 
liability. GHS's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement 
in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or liability. 

GHS follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize these assets and liabilities 
recognized at fair value on a recurring basis at each reporting period, which prioritizes the inputs 
used to measure such fair values. Level inputs are defined as follows: 

Levell - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities on the 
reporting date. Investments classified in this level generally include exchange traded equity 
securities, futures, real estate investment trusts, pooled short-term investment funds, options 
and exchange traded mutual funds. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Levell that are observable for 
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified 
(contractual) tenn, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the 
asset or liability. J nvestments classified in this level generally include fixed income 
securities, including fixed income govel11ment obligations, asset-backed securities, 
certificates of deposit, and derivatives. 

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability. Investments classified in this 
level generally include altel11ative investments, private equity investments, limited 
partnerships, and certain fixed income securities, including fixed income govel11ment 
obligations, and derivatives. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

Assets and liabilities classified as Level 1 are valued using unadjusted quoted market prices for 
identical assets or liabilities in active markets. GHS uses techniques consistent with the market 
approach and income approach for measuring fair value of its Level 2 and Level 3 assets and 
liabilities. The market approach is a valuation technique that uses prices and other relevant 
information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets or 
liabilities. The income approach generally converts future amounts (cash flows or earnings) to a 
single present value amount (discounted). 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Level 2 and Level 3 assets and liabilities listed in the fair 
value hierarchy tables below utilize the following valuation techniques and inputs: 

Short-Term Investments 

Short-term investments designated as a Level 2 investment is comprised of a certificate of 
deposit, whose fair value is based on cost plus accrued interest. Significant observable inputs 
include security cost, maturity, and relevant short term rates. 

Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trust 

GHS is a party to a beneficial interest (split-interest agreement) in multiple remainder husts that 
involves a third party who maintains control of the donor's contributed assets. The split-interest 
agreements classified as Level 2 investments are primarily comprised of equity and fixed income 
securities. Significant observable inputs include active market quotes and active market quotes 
for similar assets. 

As discussed in the significant accounting policies and the cash and cash equivalents, 
investments, and other assets limited as to use notes, GI-IS has an investment in the HSD and 
certain other investments, such as those investments held and managed by foundations. As of 
June 30, 2011, 31%, 67% and 2% of total I-ISD assets that are measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis were measured based on Levell, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs, respectively, while 
1 %, 84% and 15% of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
were measured at such fair values based on Levell, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs, respectively. As 
of June 30, 2010, 25%, 67% and 8% of total HSD assets that are measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis were measured based on Levell, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs, respectively, while 
2%, 45% and 53% of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
were measured based on Levell, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs, respectively. 
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Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2011, for all other 
financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the 
consolidated financial statements: 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
June 30, 2011 
Short-tenn investments $ $ 500 $ $ 500 
Marketable equity securities 2 2 
Beneficial interest in remainder trusts 1,578 1,578 
Subtotal, included in cash and cash 

equivalents, short-term investments, 
board-designated investments, 
assets limited as to use, and other 
investments 2 2,078 2,080 

Deferred compensation assets, 
invested in: 

Mutual funds 501 501 
Money market funds 624 624 

Subtotal included in other noncurrent 
assets 1,125 1,125 

Total financial assets at fair value $ 1,127 $ 2,078 $ - $ 3,205 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2010, for all other 
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the consolidated 
financial statements: 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
June 30, 2010 
Short-tenn investments $ $ 500 $ $ 500 
Marketable equity securities 2 2 
Beneficial interest in remainder trusts 1,355 1.355 
Subtotal, included in cash and cash 

equivalents, short-term investments, 
board-designated investments, 
assets limited as to use, and other 
investments 2 1,855 1,857 

Deferred compensation assets, 
invested in: 

Mutual funds 335 335 
Money market funds 462 462 

Subtotal included in other noncurrent 
assets 797 797 

Total financial assets at fair value $ 799 $ 1,855 $ ~ $ 2,654 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
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5. Long Term Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following: 

Intercompany debt with Ascension Health, payable in 
installments through November 2047; interest (3.88% 
and 3.95% at June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively) 
adjusted based on prevailing blended market interest rate 

June 30 
2011 2010 

of underlying debt obligations $ 299,480 $ 301,916 
Genesys Convalescent Center Loan with Citizens Bank, 

dated June 25, 2010, two semi annual consecutive 
interest payments, beginning November 1, 2010. Interest 
is calculated on unpaid principal balance at 4.5% per 
annum based on a year of 360 days. Prinicpal payments 
are due on November 1,2011 and 2012. 

Obligations under capital leases 

Less current portion 
Long-term debt, less current portion $ 

Scheduled principal repayments of long-term debt are as follows: 

Year ending June 30: 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Thereafter 
Total 
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245 
14 

299,739 
2,407 

297,332 

480 
22 

302,418 
2,679 

$ 299,739 

$ 2,407 
2,087 
4,510 
4,715 
4,199 

281,821 
$ 299,739 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

5. Long Term Debt (continued) 

Certain members of Ascension Health formed the Ascension Health Credit Group (Senior Credit 
Group). Each Senior Credit Group member is identified as either a senior obligated group 
member or senior limited designated affiliate. Senior obligated group members are jointly and 
severally liable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture (Senior MTI) to make all payments 
required with respect to obligations under the Senior MTI and may be entities not controlled 
directly or indirectly by Ascension Health. Though senior limited designated affiliates are not 
obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations under the Senior MTI, each senior 
limited designated affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and 
promissory note with Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each 
subject to the governing law of the senior limited designated affiliate's state of incorporation. [n 
addition, Ascension Health may cause each senior designated affiliate to transfer such amounts 
as are necessary to enable the senior obligated group members to comply with the terms of the 
Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations. GHS is a senior obligated group 
member under the tenns of the Senior MTI. 

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indenture dated February 1, 2005, senior obligated group 
members, which are operating entities, have pledged and assigned to the Master Trustee a 
security interest in all of their rights, title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds 
thereof. 

A Subordinate Credit Group, which is comprised of subordinate obligated group members and 
subordinate limited designated affiliates, was created under the Subordinate Master Trust 
Indenture (Subordinate MTI). The subordinate obligated group members are jointly and severally 
liable under the Subordinate MTI to make all payments required with respect to obligations 
under the Subordinate MTI and may be entities not controlled directly or indirectly by Ascension 
Health. Though subordinate limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service 
payments on the obligations under the Subordinate MTI, each subordinate limited designated 
affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and promissory note with 
Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject to the governing 
law of the limited designated affiliate's state of incorporation. GHS is a subordinate obligated 
group member under the terms of the Subordinate MTI. 

The bOlTowing portfolio of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group includes a combination of 
fixed and variable rate hospital revenue bonds, commercial paper and other obligations, the 
proceeds of which are in tum loaned to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members 
subject to a long-term amortization schedule of I to 37 years. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
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5. Long Term Debt (continued) 

Certain portions of Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may be periodically subject 
to interest rate swap arrangements to effectively convert borrowing rates on such obligations 
from a floating to a fixed interest rate or vice versa based on market conditions. Additionally, 
Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may, from time to time, be refinanced or 
restructured in order to take advantage of favorable market interest rates or other financial 
opportunities. Any gain or loss on refinancing, as well as any bond premiums or discounts. are 
allocated to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members based on their pro rata share of 
the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group's obligations. Senior and Subordinate Credit Group 
refinancing transactions rarely have a significant impact on the outstanding bOlTowings or 
intercompany debt amortization schedule of any individual Senior and Subordinate Credit Group 
member. Members of Ascension Health may also periodically draw from the invested funds of 
other members of Ascension Health on a relatively short-term basis and subject to certain 
conditions. 

The canying amounts of intercompany debt with Ascension Health and other debt approximate 
fair value based on a portfolio market valuation provided by a third party. 

The Senior and Subordinate Credit Group financing documents contain certain restrictive 
covenants, including a debt service coverage ratio. 

As of June 30, 2011, the Subordinate Credit Group has a $50,000 revolving line of credit related 
to its letters of credit program toward which a bank commitment of $50,000 extends to 
December 28, 2011. As of June 30, 2011, $37,162 of letters of credit had been extended under 
the revolving line of credit, although there were no borrowings under any of tile letters of credit. 

As of June 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $500,000 for general 
corporate purposes, toward which bank commitments totaling $500.000 extend to April 2, 2012. 
As of June 30, 2011, there were no bOlTowings under the line of credit. 

The outstanding principal amount of all hospital revenue bonds is $4,100,240 which represents 
38% of the combined unrestricted net assets of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group 
members atJune 30, 2011. 
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5. Long Term Debt (continued) 

Guarantees are contingent commitments issued by the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups, 
generally to guarantee the performance of a sponsored organization or an affiliate to a third party 
in borrowing arrangements such as commercial paper issuances, bond financing, and similar 
transactions. The tenn of the guarantee is equal to the tenn of the related debt which can be as 
short as 30 days or as long as 29 years. The maximum potential amount of future payments the 
Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups could be required to make under its guarantees and other 
commitments at June 30, 2011, is approximately $150,000. 

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, interest paid was approximately $11,933 and 
$9,283, respectively. 

6. Permanently Restricted Endowments 

GHS's endowments consist of 11 donor-restricted endowment funds established for a variety of 
purposes. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on 
donor-imposed restrictions. 

The GHS Board of Trustees has interpreted the Unifonn Management of Institutional Funds Act 
(UMIF A) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of 
the donor restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a 
result of this interpretation, GHS classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original 
value of gifts donated to the pennanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to 
the pennanent endowment, and, if applicable (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment 
made in accordance with the related gift's donor instructions. The remaining portion of the 
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is 
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for 
expenditure as proscribed by UMTF A. In accordance with UMIF A, GHS considers the following 
factors in making detenninations to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment 
funds: 

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund. 

(2) The purposes of GHS and the donor-restricted endowment fund. 

(3) General economic conditions. 
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments (continued) 

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation. 

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments. 

(6) Other resources of GHS. 

(7) The investment policies ofGHS. 

Endowment Funds With Deficiencies 

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment 
funds may fall below the level that the donor or UMIFA requires GHS to retain as a fund of 
perpetual duration. In accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, deficiencies 
of this nature that are reported in unrestricted net assets. There were no deficiencies as of 
June 30, 2011. 

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters 

The GHS Board of Trustees has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets 
that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowments 
while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets 
include those assets of donor-restricted funds that GHS must hold in perpetuity or for a donor­
specified period(s). Under these policies, GHS expects its endowment funds over time, to 
provide an average rate ofreturn of approximately 5% annually. Actual returns in any given year 
may vary from this amount. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, GHS relies on a total return strategy in which 
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and 
current yield (interest and dividends). GHS targets a diversified asset allocation that places a 
greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within 
prudent risk constraints. 
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments (continued) 

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy 

GHS has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4% of its endowment fund's 
average fair value over tbe prior three years through the calendar year-end preceding the fiscal 
year in which the distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, GHS considered the long­
term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, GHS expects the 
current spending policy to allow its endowment to grow at an average of 5% annually. This is 
consistent with GHS's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held 
in perpetuity or for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new 
gifts and investment return. 

Donor-restricted endowment funds 

Endowment Net Asset Composition by 
Type of Fund as of June 30,2011 

Temporarily Permanently 
Restricted Restricted Total 

$ 631 $ 522 $ 1,153 

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 

Temporarily Permanently 
Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, beginning balance $ 450 S 690 $ 1,140 
Investment return: 

Investment income 55 1 56 
Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 129 129 ---------------------------------Total investment return 184 1 185 

Contributions 7 11 18 
Appropriation of endowment assets for 

expenditure 
Other changes: 

(10) (10) 

Transfers (180) (180) 
Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 631 $ 522 $ 1,153 

~============================= 
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6. Permanently Restricted Endowments (continued) 

Endowment Net Asset Composition by 
TYl!e of Fund as of June 30,2010 

Temporarily Permanently 
Restricted Restricted Total 

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 450 $ 690 $ 1,140 

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010 

Temporarily Permanently 
Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, beginning balance $ 297 $ 676 $ 973 
Investment return: 

Investment income 67 1 68 
Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 102 102 

Total investment return 169 1 170 
Contributions 13 13 26 
Appropriation of endowment assets for 

expenditure (30) (30) 
Other changes: 

Reclassifications 
Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 450 $ 690 $ 1,140 
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7. Retirement Plans 

GRMC employees participate in the Genesys Regional Medical Center Retirement Plan (the 
Plan), which is a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering all eligible employees of 
GRMC. Plan benefits are based on each participant's years of service and compensation during 
the last five years of credited service. Plan assets, principally cash and cash equivalents, equity, 
fixed income funds, and alternative investments are invested in a master trust under Ascension 
Health. Contributions to the Plan are based on actuariaIIy determined amounts sufficient to meet 
the benefits to be paid to Plan participants. The assets of the Plan are available to pay the benefits 
of eligible employees. 

The plan has been modified effective August 28, 2010, by freezing benefits for the Technical 
Union employees that do not meet a specific benefit service requirement. The Plan was also 
modified effective April 30, 2011, by freezing benefits for the nonunion employees who also do 
not meet a specific benefit service requirement. Such plan modifications resulted in a curtailment 
credit of $1,403 being recognized within net periodic benefit credit for the year ended June 30, 
2011. 

ASC 715, Compensation Retirement Benefits, requires plan sponsors of a defined benefit 
pension plan to recognize the funded status of their postretirement benefit plan in the statement 
of financial position, measure the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date 
of the year-end statement of financial position, and provide additional disclosures. Recognition 
of the funded status is an adjustment to unrestricted net assets in the statement of financial 
position and changes in net assets. 
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7. Retirement Plans (continued) 

The follmving table sets forth the benefit obligation, the assets of the Plan at June 30, 2011 and 
2010 (using measurement date of June 30), and components of net periodic benefit cost for the 
years then ended, and a reconciliation of the amounts recognized in the accompanying 
consolidated financial statements. 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 460,794 $ 394,945 
Service cost 12,878 11,705 
Interest cost 24,066 25,027 
Amendments 339 
Assumption change (3,285) 44,658 
Actuarial (gain) loss (24,425) 3,367 
Benefits paid (19,300) (19,247) 
Benefit obligation, end of year 450,728 460,794 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year 396,752 332,428 
Actual return on plan assets 72,471 73,390 
Employer contributions 7,580 10,181 
Benefits paid (19,300} (19,247) 
Fair value of plan assets, end of year 457,503 396,752 
Funded status and long-term pension asset (liability) $ 6,775 $ (64,042) 

Accumulated benefit obligation, end of the year $ 413,763 $ 412,574 
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7. Retirement Plans (continued) 

No plan assets are expected to be returned to GRMC during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. 

Included in unrestricted net assets at June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively, are the following 
amounts that have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost: 

Unrecognized prior service credit 
Unrecognized actuarial net gain (loss) 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

5,420 $ 
1,245 
6,665 $ 

7,737 
(77,028) 
(69,291) 

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2011 
and 2010, respectively, include: 

Current year actuarial gain (loss) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Current year prior service cost 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Curtailment credit 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

67,578 $ 
10,695 

(914) 
(1,403) 
75,956 $ 

(3,965) 
9,583 
(339) 

(1,015) 

4,264 

The assumptions used to determine the accrual pension cost are set forth below: 

Weighted-average discount rate 
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 
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Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

5.55% 
4.00'Yo 

5.30% 
4.00% 
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7. Retirement Plans (continued) 

Year Ended June 30 

Components of net periodic benefit cost 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on net assets 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Curtailment credit 

Net periodic benefit cost 

$ 

$ 

2011 

12,878 
24,067 

(32,604) 
(914) 

10,695 
{t,4032 
12,719 

2010 

$ 11.705 
25,027 

(29,330) 
(1,015) 
9,583 

$ 15,970 

The prior service credit and actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be 
recognized in net periodic benefit cost during the year ending June 30, 2012, are $800 and 
$5,600, respectively. 

The assumptions used to determine the net periodic benefit cost for the Plan are set forth below: 

Weighted-average discount rate 
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 
Weighted-average expected long-term rate of return 

on plan assets 
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Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

5.30% 
4.00% 

8.50% 

6.45% 
4.00% 

8.50% 
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7. Retirement Plans (continued) 

GRMC pension plan assets are commingled with the Ascension Health Pension Plan assets and 
managed by Ascension Health. The Ascension Health Pension Plan Trust's (the Trust) asset 
allocation and investment strategies are designed to earn superior returns on plan assets 
consistent with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Investments are diversified across classes, 
sectors, and manager style to minimize the risk of large losses. Derivatives may be used to bridge 
specific exposure, reduce transaction costs, or modiry the portfolio's duration or yield. 
Ascension Health uses investment managers specializing in each asset category and, where 
appropriate, provides the investment manager with specific guidelines which include allowable 
andlor prohibited investment types. Ascension Health regularly monitors manager performance 
and compliance with investment guidelines. 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the fair value of the Plan's assets available for benefits was 
$457,503 and $396,752, respectively. As discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note, 
GRMC, as well as Ascension Health, follows a three-level hierarchy to categorize assets and 
liabilities measured at fair value. In accordance with this hierarchy, as of June 30, 2011, 27%, 
45%, and 28% of the Plan's assets which are measured at fair value on a recun'ing basis were 
categorized as Levell, Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively, while the Plan's liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis, 0%, 17% and 83% were categorized as Levell, 
Level 2 and Level 3, respectively, as of June 30, 2011. Additionally, as of June 30, 2010, 29%, 
42% and 29% of the Plan's assets which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were 
categorized as Levell, Level 2 and Level 3 investments, respectively, while the Plan's liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis, 0%, 13% and 87% were categorized as Levell, level 
2 and Level 3, respectively, as of June 30, 2010. 

The weighted average asset allocation for the Trust at the end of fiscal 2011 and 2010 and the 
target allocation for fiscal 2012, by asset category, are as follows: 

Target Percentage of Plan 
Allocation Assets at Year-End 

Asset Category 2012 2011 2010 

Growth 50% 52% 47% 
Recession/deflation 30% 32% 44% 
Inflation 20% 16% 9% 
Total 100% 100% 100% 
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7. Retirement Plans (continued) 

The Trust has entered into a series of interest rate swap agreements with a notional amount of 
approximately $2.5 billion. The combined targeted duration of these swaps and the Trust's fixed 
income investments approximate the duration of the liabilities of the Trust. Currently, 75% of the 
dollar duration of the liability is subject to this economic hedge. The purpose of this strategy is to 
economically hedge the change in the net funded status for a significant pOliion of the liability 
that can occur due to changes in interest rates. 

The expected long-tenn rate of return on plnn assets is based on historical and projected rates of 
return for current and planned asset categories in the Ascension Health Pension Plans' 
investment portfolio. Assumed projected rates of return for each asset category were selected 
after analyzing historical experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility for 
assets of that category using benchmark rates. Based on the target asset allocation among the 
asset categories, the overall expected rate of return for the portfolio was developed and adjusted 
for historical and expected experience of active portfolio management results compared to 
benchmark returns and for the effect of expenses paid from plan assets. 

Tnfonnation about the expected cash flows for the Plan follows: 

Expected employer contributions 2012 

Expected benefit payments: 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 - 2021 

$ 9,100 

27,400 
29,900 
32,000 
33,300 
35,100 

192,300 

The contribution amount above includes amounts paid to the Trust. The benefit payment 
amounts above reflect the total benefits expected to be paid from the Trust. 
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7. Retirement Plans (continued) 

Ascension Health Defined Contribution Plan 

GHS participates in the Ascension Health Defined Contribution Plan (the Defined Contribution 
Plan), a contributory and noncontributory, defined contribution plan sponsored by Ascension 
Health which covers all eligible associates. There are three primary types of contributions to the 
Defined Contribution Plan: employer automatic contributions, employee contributions, and 
employer matching contributions. Benefits for employer automatic contributions are determined 
as a percentage of a participant's salary and increases over specified periods of employee 
service. These benefits are funded annually and participants become fully vested over a period of 
time. Benefits for employer matching contributions are determined as a percentage of an eligible 
participant's contributions each payroll period. These benefits are funded each payroll period 
and participants become fully vested in all employer contributions immediately. Defined 
contribution expense, representing both employer automatic contributions and employer 
matching contributions, was $3,931 and $3,388 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
respective Iy. 

8. Other Postretirement Benefits 

Eligible GRlVIC employees participate in the Genesys Regional Medical Center Postretirement 
Health Care Plan (GRN1C Plan), which provides health and certain other postretirement benefits 
to all employees who meet vesting requirements. The postretirement health care plan requires 
retiree contributions, which are adjusted annually. GRlV1C has the right to modify or terminate 
this plan in the future. 

The GRMC Plan has been modified effective January 1, 2010, by replacing the traditional 
prescription drug benefit for nonunion retires with an annual health reimbursement account. The 
GRMC Plan was also modified January 1,2011, by transferring the Technical Bargaining active 
participant's benefits to the Central States benefit program. GRMC is required to fund such 
benefits separately from operations. 

ASC 715, Compensation Retirement Benefits, requires plan sponsors of a other postretirement 
benefit plan to recognize the funded status of their postretirement benefit plan in the statement of 
financial position, measure the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of 
the year-end statement of financial position, and provide additional disclosures. Recognition of 
the funded status is an adjustment to unrestricted net assets in the statement of financial position 
and changes in net assets. 

1108-1282301 36 



Genesys Health System 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
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8. Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

The following table sets forth the combined benefit obligation, the assets of the GRMC Plan at 
June 30,2011 and 2010 (using measurement date of June 30), and components of net periodic 
benefit cost for the years then ended and a reconciliation of the amounts recognized in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 22,504 $ 30,120 

Service cost 176 312 
Interest cost 1,123 1,549 
Amendments (261) (5,450) 
Assumption change (2,719) (1,482) 
Actuarial gain (39) (248) 
Benefits paid (1,928) (2,497) 
Federal subsidy on benefits paid 174 200 

Benefit obligation, end of year 19,030 22,504 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year 17,952 16,007 

Actual return on plan assets 3,845 1,945 
Employer contributions 1,928 2,497 
Benefits paid (1,928) (2,497) 

Fair value of plan assets, end of year 21,797 17,952 
Funded status and long-term postretirement asset 

(obligation) $ 2,767 $ (4,552) 
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8. Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

No plan assets are expected to be returned to GRMC during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. 

Included in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 201] and 2010, respectively, are the following 
amounts that have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost: 

Unrecognized prior service credit 
Unrecognized actuarial net gain (loss) 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

4,937 $ 
3,936 
8,873 $ 

6,369 
(857) 

5,512 

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2011 
and 2010, respectively, include: 

CutTent year actuarial gain 
Amortization of actuarial gain 
Current year prior service credit 
Amortization of prior service credit 

Components of net periodic benefit cost (credit) 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on net assets 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Amortization of actuarial gain 

Net periodic benefit credit 

1108-1282301 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

4,835 $ 1,803 
(42) 
260 5,450 

(1,692) (1,280) 
3,361 $ 5,973 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

176 $ 312 
1,123 1,549 

(1,694) (1,710) 
(1,692) (1,280) 

(42) 
(2,129) $ (1,129) 
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8. Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

The assumptions used to determine the accrued postretirement benefit cost are set forth below: 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

Weighted-average discount rate 5.45% 5.25% 

The prior service credit and actuarial gain included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be 
recognized in net periodic pension cost during fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 is $1,700 and 
$285, respectively. 

For measurement purposes, a 7.75% pre-65 and post-65 initial rate of increase in the per capita 
cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2011. The rate was assumed to decrease 
gradually to 5% by fiscal year 2023. 

The health care cost trend rate assumptions effect amounts reported for the health care plans. To 
illustrate, a one-percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the 
following effects: 

One- One-
Percentage Percentage 

Point Point 
Increase Decrease 

Effect on total of service and interest cost components $ 166 $ (163) 

The assumptions used to determine the net periodic benefit cost are set forth below: 

Weighted-average discount rate 
Weighted-average expected long-term rate 

of return on plan assets 

11011-1:282301 

June 30 
2011 2010 

5.15% 5.45% 

7.75% 8.00% 
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8. Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

As of June 30,2011 and 2010, the fair value of the ORMC Plan's assets available for benefits 
was $21,797 and $17,952, respectively. As discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note, 
GRMC, as well as Ascension Health, follows a three-level hierarchy to categorize assets and 
liabilities measured at fair value. In accordance with this hierarchy, as of June 30, 2011, 35%, 
50%, and 15% of the Plan's assets which are measured at fair value on a recun'ing basis were 
categorized as Levell, Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively, while 13%,0%, and 87% 
of the Plan's liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were categorized as 
Levell, Level 2, and Level 3, respectively. As of June 30, 20] 0, 29%, 66%, and 5% of the 
Plan"s assets which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were categorized as Levell, 
Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively, while 24%, 0%, and 76% of the Plan's liabilities 
which are measured at fair value on a recun'ing basis were categorized as Levell, Level 2, and 
Level 3, respectively. 

Information about the expected cash flows for the other postretirement benefit plan follows: 

Expected employer contributions 2012 $ 1,635 

Expected 
Federal 

Gross Subsidl: 
Expected benefit payments: 

2012 $ 1,805 $ 170 
2013 1,808 187 
2014 1,758 206 
2015 1,791 227 
2016 1,787 252 
2017 - 2021 8,803 1,748 

The contribution amount above includes amounts paid to the Trust. The benefit payment 
amounts above also reflect the total benefits expected to be paid from GRMC assets. 
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9. Self-Insurance Programs 

GHS participates in pooled risk programs to insure professional and general liability risks and 
workers' compensation risks to the extent of certain self-insured limits. In addition, various 
umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to provide coverage in excess of the self­
insured limits. Actuarially determined amounts, discounted at 6%, are contributed to the trusts 
and the captive insurance company to provide for the estimated cost of claims. The loss reserves 
recorded for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, and workers' compensation 
claims include estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but 
not reported and are discounted at 6% in 2011 and 2010. In the event that sufficient funds are not 
available from the se1f-insurance programs, each participating entity may be assessed its pro rata 
share of the deficiency. If contributions exceed the losses paid, the excess may be returned to 
participating entities. 

Professional and General Liability Programs 

GHS participates in Ascension Health's professional and general liability self-insured program 
which provides claims-made coverage through a wholly owned on-shore trust and offshore 
captive insurance company, Ascension Health Insurance, Ltd. CAHIL). GHS has a deductible of 
$100 per claim and the program has a self-insured retention of $10,000 per occurrence with no 
aggregate. Excess coverage is provided through AI-IlL with limits up to $185,000. AHIL retains 
$5,000 per occurrence and $5,000 annual aggregate for professional liability. AHIL also retains a 
20% quota share of the first $25,000 of umbrella excess. The remaining excess coverage is 
reinsured by commercial carriers. 

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets is general and professional I iability expense of $2,262 and $4,117 for the 
years ended June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively. At June 30,2011 and 2010, the general and 
professional liability reserves included in self-insurance liabilities (current and long-term) in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets were $6,399 and $6,422, respectively. 
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9. Self-Insurance Programs (continued) 

Workers' Compensation 

GHS participates in Ascension Health's workers' compensation program which provides 
occurrence coverage through a grantor trust. The trust provides coverage up to $1,000 per 
occurrence with no aggregate. The trust provides a mechanism for funding the workers' 
compensation obligations of its members. Excess insurance against catastrophic loss is obtained 
through commercial insurers. Premium payments made to the trust are expensed and reflect both 
claims reported and claims incurred but not reported. 

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets is workers' compensation expense of $] ,948 and $1,692 for the years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively 

10. Lease Commitments 

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more 
are as follows: 

Year ending June 30: 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Thereafter 
Total 

$ 

$ 

7,741 
6,284 
4,573 
3,037 

538 
96 

22,269 

GHS has subleased certain of its space under the operating leases reported above. Total future 
minimum rents to be received under noncancellable subleases with terms of one year or more are 
$420. 

In addition, GHS is a lessor under certain operating lease agreements, primarily real estate leases 
for buildings owned by GHS. 
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10. Lease Commitments (continued) 

Future minimum rental receipts under noncancellable operating leases with terms of one year or 
more are as follows: 

Year ending June 30: 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Total 

$ 

$ 

1,354 
1,369 
1,376 
1,402 
1,413 
6,914 

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $7,747 and $7,205 in 2011 and 2010, 
respectively. 

During the year ended June 30,2011, GHS sold a medical office building to a third party and 
contemporaneously leased back certain space in the building to support ongoing ministry 
operations for a period of five years. These space leases are being accounted for as operating 
leases based on the terrns of the lease, and future minimum lease payments under this lease are 
included in the amounts reported above. The building sale was accounted for as sale-leaseback 
transaction, and as such, certain gains on the sale were deferred. As of June 30, 2011, a net 
deferred gain of $275, was included in other noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheets. The gain is being recognized as operating income over the related 
leaseback terms. 

11. Related-Party Transactions 

GHS utilized various centralized programs and overhead services of Ascension Health or its 
other sponsored organizations including risk management, retirement services, treasury, debt 
management, executive management support, administrative services, and information 
technology services. The charges allocated to GI-IS for these services represent both allocations 
of common costs and specifically identified expenses that are incurred by Ascension Health on 
behalf of GHS. Allocations are based on relevant metrics such as GHS's pro rata share of 
revenues, certain costs, debt, or investments to the consolidated totals of Ascension Health. The 
amounts charged to GHS for these services may not necessarily result in the net costs that would 
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11. Related-Party Transactions (continued) 

be incurred by GHS on a stand-alone basis. The charges allocated to GHS were approximately 
$3,038 and $2,898 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. GHS incurred 
expense with various Ascension Health related parties related to medical equipment maintenance 
and information technology services. These expenses amounted to $23,098 and $22,524 for the 
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

GHS transferred cash and investments of $5,745 and $4,262 to Ascension Health for the years 
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, in support of Ascension Health's strategic 
initiatives. 

Flint Health System MRI S 
Genesys PHO 
Genesys Hurley Cancer Institute 
Clarkston Health Center 
Clarkston Property Associates, LLC 
Genesys MedSports Capital, LLC 
Center for Gastrointestinal Health at 

Health Park, LLC 
Surgery Center at Health Park, LLC 
Genesys Orthotics & Prosthetics 
Cardiovascular Co-Management Co. 
Ortho-Neuro Co-Management Co. 
Surgical Services Co-Management 

Co. 

1 \08-1282301 

$ 

2011 
Revenue 

33 $ 
5 

1,038 
IS 
8 

188 

1,287 $ 

Year Ended June 30 

Expense 

335 $ 
1,391 

126 

158 
2,637 

73 
1,462 

947 

1,602 
8,731 $ 

2010 
Revenue 

41 $ 
188 

1,079 
15 
8 

16 
46 

152 

1,545 $ 

Expense 

522 
1,664 

106 

156 
2,579 

309 
1,440 

868 

1.571 
9,215 
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12. Contingencies and Commitments 

In addition to professional liability claims, GHS is involved in litigation and regulatory 
investigations arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, after 
consultation with legal counsel, these matters are expected to be resolved without material 
adverse effect on GHS's consolidated financial position. 

]n September 2010, Ascension Health received a letter from the U.S. Depaliment of Justice (the 
DOl) in connection with its nationwide review to determine whether, in certain cases, 
implantable cardioverter defibrillators (lCDs) were provided to certain Medicare beneficiaries in 
accordance with the national coverage criteria. In connection with this nationwide review, GHS 
will be reviewing applicable medical records for response to the DOJ. The DOl's investigation 
spans a time frame beginning in 2003 and extending through the present time. At June 30,2011 
and through September 16,2011, the review remains in its early stages. As such, no estimates of 
liability have been or can be reached relative to the impact this investigation could have on GHS. 
Through September, 2011, the DO] has not asserted any claims against GHS. Ascension Health 
and GHS continue to fully cooperate with the DOJ in its investigation. 

13. Subsequent Events 

GHS evaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the balance 
sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in the 
consolidated financial statements as of the balance sheet date. For the year ended June 30,2011, 
GHS evaluated subsequent events through September 16,2011, representing the date on which 
the accompanying audited consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. During 
this period, there were no subsequent events that required recognition in the consolidated 
financial statements. Additionally, there were no nonrecognized subsequent events that required 
disclosure. 
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RepOli of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information 

The Board of Trustees 
Genesys Health System 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinIOn on the basic tinancial 
statements taken as a whole_ The consolidating balance sheet, consolidating statement of 
operations and changes in net assets, and schedule of net cost of providing care of persons who 
are poor and conununity benefit programs and consolidating financial information for Genesys 
Health System are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the 
basic financial statements. Such infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in our audits for the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in aU 
material respects in related to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

September 16, 2011 

1108-1282301 46 



ComoluJn'cd COIl5'tllll.Jntmc 

Jlfll.ilTlCe AdJLl§llIIl!nU 

r\S~!!15 

(IIrr(!nl nS5cl5 

ensh and cnsh ~qul\tllr.!t1ls 20,006 - ~ 

I:.hou-Icrm!m estm!.!nt.s o:;ou 
.-\cCOlUlI~ r~l!c:a il.lll .. h..S5 nllo\"'nm:I:'''l 

for um:clJr.:i:ublr:: ilt:~[J\Int'i 17,226 

ES;!UT1:J.lcd IIl1nl-pilT1j" pil~ or 5eulcment~ ,1930 

Jmelltonr.:5 1559 

AS!.!!t!: hr:ld for ~al[! 50[, 

OlhL!f 9 JBB H ]52) 

TOlitl curre.nt El.s:s:cls S7,l1 \ (,\ JS"i 

DO.JrU·dI.!5Ign.llcd, tllhcr mVt!!iTmCIIIS .CIIIJ 

ilSSJ::I~ hmlh~.tI ~5 10 U5~ 1 B7,~6B 

Ttll:ll rropcffi ilml cfj'l!pmcnl, n~t lob,Jl9 

Other a.~~cls 

Im-cslml.!nlill ~Jtll:!oll~ohd.llr!tJ I':rlUltcs 11,:!.17 (4 ~41) 

XIlIC!. end {Ilher rt"cL!H'JhlL!s (-l,617 (lHlil 

Olhcr 11,3'(' 

TLlt;]) [jtIu:riJ..I:::;eL5 .:!~ 230 (,15111) 

1 (lotill "!l~CI5 41:1: 1)7:.'. {RH~~1 

47 

Genesys Health System 

Consolidating Balance Sheets 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

June 30, 2011 

C;CIII!§,~!1 

GIL\IC Gt'IIC'!lY! AmllUll\lur) 1J~~chcr GCIICIj~5 

Ohhgn1cd l'rnrHc~ 1[['.rIUh Bllllcn~l'r IJ~lIl1h 

Gr;mp I'~rtllers St'nil'l'~ Senlrt'~ EIIEerIIflS[!S 

1~910 1101 (J4) 586 ~M9 

'uo 

41717 55~ 311 1.::!tl5 
·19]0 

~,691 27 GI4 

2U ~ 101 
1 1 .~ ~1 1 1.]2.2 4"1 In 
77,YEJ Gil ! 'lOl lOOb 1.500 

l,p,n5 

1111,006 ,II 4,10 JOIl 110 

451 4 ;;41 l,I2l 19! 

14,~46 

I\JI6 

10,7;\ 4 ~-ll ],I~J Inl 

Iitl O:!Cl '{~1 ___ 5 6 '"iR:: ~-~-- ~,BOI 

Gt'm~5~!1 

Grl1r':.'I,}!I GC'n~~)~ CcnOC5]'! ('enrer UUtnr-

ClimmumlJ Hr-allh C~ln","h~U~1I1 rDr 1I0nllh & 

Jlnrlnen: It llUIlIEulill-1I ['~nh:~r r.l!'rol1lf1lclt::~ rT05J1LtC 

~ ,oil "I" S 1,011 iJ~ S 1,3~7 

I ,'JlJIJ ,r. 1,,137 

17 

(q611 99 GO 76 

<41 (~qJ J n~1 IH2 :;! 8li-7 

1O.4R2 7,4H lJ,n:! Il,lJO 

IH 1,646 H 7]0 

6,450 

1:1 .150 

19,,175 t __ _7,olMI ~ i.1 'i~9 ~ ~2:~ IB,7;;7 

1108·1282301 



ClIfHlJliLhll ... tl 

Rahill!;'!! 

Uill.nlllirs .... ml m.t nnl!ts 

Curre.nt llllhlhncs 

CmH'nt p(lruun Df!ong-Iecm cebl 2,+07 

A,[CnunL<; pm nbli! IInLl m:r::fu ... Li lIilbil.IUls .l5,(,4U 

I!~tImn~~d thm.i-part.,. pCl.\ or !ieUIL!mCnl; 10,90. 

Cllrrcni ptJnHlh nrsdr-IIISllraUCC hnhIIUI~!. 2,74l 

Other ~hl 

l'ot:!1 [1Irl'cnl iI:llJlblll!'!I 62,11(1) 

!'-:oncllrt~nlll1\h!llllcs 

l...ong.-IL!rmtiL!lH ::!91,D::! 

serr-lIlS'urnnc:1: hllblln, ,,"55 

Pl';n'!lH:m iUld othi:r pOSI [[:ur~menl hJblhlll!S 6'1 

Oth~r IJ,IJSI 

Tlltill rwra;:urTcnl hlli.Jlhll~!. 1111117 

l'otllllmhllmcs l71 106 

Ncl n5SC.ts 

Umcslnt1~i.! (d!::ficu) 104,7'11 

T!!mporllfllj n.!slm:led ,I5Sl 

Pcnmlllimliv [e~tnctcd i11 

I'mill n'L!l tl5~r.:15 I [JIJ,8tltl 

TlJlill hnb;lme.s: Jnd nCI nS!iCIS: .IS2 q71 

48 

Genesys Health System 

Consolidating Balance Sheets (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Grnr.!l'Ys 

GR.\IC Grnr:S:,!-5 Ambllintur} lJrccher Gt.rtc~]~ 

ClJm(lhdnlill~ Obhl:;nlcd l·rn[IL[[~ Ul"lIllh Dnnl'ru::u He.llhh 

AdJlIs1m-eIL15 GIII1I~ I'nrtllerJi "il'nlrt~ Srnlcrs El1h~nlrl"'.t!~ 

- ! 2,1 +2 - ~ - ! 

(4,l'2) )1,1,5:3:3 ~."6" lJU.! 1716 5-]~ 

to,9UR 

2,74J 

~61 

(~,15~) 55,'i"7 1,565 I 10~ 1,716 515 

~ij5,5bl I,OOl 

3,3;1 9H 0\, I ~ 1~ 

6'1 

q ;50 11 1'1\ 

311H,511 9H I 07l oIlJ ]) 

(4152) lO",17! 1.063 :::,1li: 2121) )bH 

(,I ~'Il) SI,!SI (1,70'1) ~,200 2,'JrJO 2,~J'" 

("30) 

(I ~lO) 51,851 ( 1.70g) .121111 2,900 2,133 
PI liB::! \ II1'iJl.;!IJ QS4 (,1H:! ~L_ ::! ROi 

r;l:urg~S 

Gelle'i}5 Gene.5Y! Gt'J1es)! Ct'nlrr H\Jom~ 

CI)RUllUUit~ JlI;'IdEh Com n]~5crDI for H~ ... hh & 

I'nruu~rs FOllnlhltlCl1I Crnl~r Ger.fllunlne~·_ nU~lli('"l' 

- S - S 2.15 - \ 12 
114 J.j,\S l,lIo I"~ 1,161 

114 I 14' 1,561 56 1.773 

ifl~ 

(,j 47 

11 

61 I; KI2 

114 1,145 i 621 71 1,535 

1'1,J61 ~n'7 12967 ISO 16,1 \2 

H0I2 
5:!:.! 

19 )01 6101 12W,7 1 jO 16 I,I::! 

1",47, 7,1,16 14 W" --- Ifln7 

1108·118130 I 



OpC'rnlinl! rt'H'IIILC 

X~t p.lllcni 5Cf\.'I(C r~\ r.:hm:: 

C.JplILllmn .Cl,.ClIlIll 

Olh~r re .. ~nu~ 

In~nH1c rmm iln,;unmLHb.L~d [!fllitlC~ 

Net nssets n::l~rI~cd rrorn r~stfl\!llum for Op~HlIJ[lns 
rrJlill opl!InIIll!,l re\.l.!nue 

OJ1~filLlIIl:" ~.J:J1~n!CIj 

!'nhm~!i illlJ \\ ilgl"" 

EmplOj"cL bencHls 
Pun:hil.:;cd 'i~n.lt:~'i 

Prof!.s'llrlnnl fees 
Sllppll~5' 

rh~utLltll::~ 

tJ::Id dL!bls 

Inlcrc~I 

De.prt!t:wtlon and iIInorllL1Uon 

Olhr.:r 

TIII;}1 Orl.t::llllll], \!"J1c!I::ie~ 
ihcome from opcrnnollii. lH!rurt! Itnp:mmCfiJ, 

[t::sttUI;I\!l'tn~ and non-n!;:urnng. e."Pl!nsl!~ 

ltnrilllm~n~ tl-5'ffllrlurmg IIml 

m:mr!!cl..lrrm!; C:'I(Jlr.:m:e~ 

Incflmc ftom Illlr'rnhmu 

Non.O\lCrnhll'l!. t,illn!i 

lmc<;llIIcnllnl::uml:: 

]ncome fram unr.on';ohdnled cnHtl!!5 

Olhl!t 

TutJI nrmopcrJlmg gClln!r (IIJ'~"~~) 

!'tel EIILurt1l" (Jon) 

49 

Genesys Health System 

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets 
(Dollars in Thol/sand!.) 

Year Ended June 30, 2011 

r:l'IICS~~ 

GRMC G-enf!}J ,Amhulnla-ry ner:l'h.rr Gt'IIC5Y5 Gem!sylj l~~ul"~ !i! 

LUIUIIIIIl"Il'Li Cnl~5011d;'IUII.: OhhJ!;iLled I'rllrllrr: nl'Hllh nan~nr.~[" 1I .. llh CUmltlUr11f:!' iIcl'Ilih 

Unlnnr1' r\dJWllnn-nh Crimp P'.r..rSners "l.,l'r'1r'i[(t1;; Senln~5 EntcfllmC5 Pnrhll"'t!; fi'allmlnll011 

J&D 744 ~ (1%1 ~ ,~~ 711 l,:B: 1.061 - S ,:!::!() - ~ -
11] o~ I'J 

1,1,371 5.-Hi7 1.~O2 :!11 ~ 71)] 20 ~~7 

:: 275 41\2 ]91 1,1 1187 

l"~ 19] 18 

477,86B (l'!Oi 432 OJ7 4,\17 l::!':l·1 (, 1.11'; 52H 11S7 475 

201 SB7 IBO,o~ I 1,~57 1,0·12 2.001 1907 10 

IJ,Ol7 ·IS 0 II 000 230 ~9 560 (Ii 

32,·1.0:: 11,72Q 249 ]& m 10 
~I,B61 .0 17Y ~6'i :210 9: 24 I" 
£J9,~:!4 (1%) 67,1&4 :] I lib I~I 151 

:,G~] 2 ]11Z 1:7 n \4 52 
I&:;n IS,4Kl 161 130 1& 77 

II,~Jl II,H4 5 oil 

IO.'J1J 10 :61 16 U] 109 10 

31,17] 20,bBU 055 1720 J%1 1174 Ill! 147 

~7~, 570 (1%) ~2B,770 1i,~r)1 lB50 676J 50Rl (71 151 

1,2oB '1, 261 (I 756j (2.55&1 l<,1Sj 171 I,H"\ 122 

11,1(,~) (BOS) ('00) 

l,On :!.,·Hi .:! (1,7%) (J 11 GJ (,7B) 171 I 1 t) ~ 122 

314011 17,loU I 0'1 111 

59J 5~1 

1~7 916 (I) (;75) 

J:,IB] 2i,2K 1 5() ~ 1.052 (,\,11) 

,,1116 - S JO,746 (I 75,1) IJ.lll) 16 171 l,.!,I; (HO) 

Gornf5}f 

r;."nn~5 Cen~~T 1)0:1111': 

Com nlcsrtnl fur 1I •• llh .. 

Crnler C.crnuloll'l!;_' __ f_~_':I'!jplI:''' 

~ 11,5(,:: ol" 1,1,1011 

~~ SO l7 

11 
Il,f,S(, 717 '·1512 

6,50~ I~D 7,()(j2 

I ~O" 10~ 1,880 

101 4q 

m 1& 614 

1,177 ,n 54(> 

87 16 ;; 

23·1 124 

I. 30 
;WO 11 117 

517 ',1 qQI 

1(l,5~1 &01 12-l-l-l 

I,D1 lJ 10M,. 

1,Il1 ]] 2,058 

lOll I 6l~ 

1,011 I.eli 

2,lG~ ].I ] 71.6 

11 08·12X230 1 



Genesys Health System 

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued) 
(Dallal's in ThoIlSllnd~) 
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Genesys Health System 

Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons 
Living in Poverty and Community Benefit Programs 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The net cost excluding the provision for bad debt expense of providing care of persons living in 
poverty and community benefit programs is as follows: 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

Traditional charity care provided $ 5,087 $ 2,850 
Unpaid cost of public programs for persons living in 

poverty 18,160 15,789 
Other programs for persons living in poverty and other 

vulnerable persons 246 313 
Community benefit programs 16,037 16,342 
Care of persons living in poverty and community benefit 

programs $ 39,530 $ 35,294 
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